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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Directors’ Report
31 December 2013

Your Directors present their report together with the financial statements, on the entity consisting of First American Title Insurance Company
of Australia Pty Limited (the Company) and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the year ended 31 December 2013.

First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited (the Company) is a for profit company limited by shares, incorporated in and
domiciled in Australia. lts registered office and principal place of business is:

Level 10, 309 George St
Sydney, NSW 2000

This Financial Report covers the operations of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited and its subsidiary First Title
New Zealand Limited. The report is presented in Australian dollars, which is the company's functional and presentational currency.

The Directors have the power to amend and reissue the Financial Report.

Directors
The following persons were directors of the Company during the whole of the financial year and up to the date of this report unless otherwise

stated:

= Kenneth David DeGiorgio

= Eric Richard Dodd

= Richard Gerald Nott

= Anthony Peter Gill

= Patti Eyers (appointed 31 July 2013)

= Jonathan Flaws (resigned 12 July 2013)
= Thomas Grifferty (resigned 31 July 2013)
= Christopher Tyler (resigned 31 July 2013)

Principal activities
The Company's principal continuing activity is the underwriting of title insurance risks. The Company is wholly owned by First American Title
Insurance Company, Santa Ana, California 92707 USA.

Dividends
The Directors do not recommend a payment of dividend in the current year (2012: $Nil).

Review of operations
A summary of results is set out below:

2013 2012
$ $
Underwriting operations 4,888,750 3,960,280
Investment operations 485,597 517,009
Other operations (4,991,576) (4,040,746)
Profit 382,771 436,543
Income tax expense (16,798) (27,184)
Net Profit 365,973 409,359

Significant changes in the state of affairs
There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the Company during the financial year.

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year

The Directors are not aware of any matter or circumstance arising subsequent to reporting date, not otherwise dealt with in the financial report,
that has significantly or may significantly affect the operations of the Company, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the
Company in subsequent financial years.

Likely developments and expected results of operations
There are no likely developments that have arisen since reporting date which are not disclosed elsewhere in this report.

Environmental Regulations
The Company is not subject to any significant environmental regulations in respect of its activities.



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Directors’ Report
31 December 2013

Directors’ Benefit

Since the end of the previous financial year, no Director of the Company has received or became entitled to receive a benefit (other than
remuneration benefit) by reason of the contract made or proposed by the company or a related entity with a Director or with a firm of which the
director is a member or with an entity in which the Director has a substantial financial interest.

Insurance of Officers
During the financial year, the parent entity paid a premium to insure the Directors, Secretary and Officers of the Company. In accordance with
normal commercial practice, disclosure of the total amount of premium payable under the insurance contract is prohibited by a confidentiality

clause in the contract.

On behalf of the directors

4,7%)/4

Patti Eyers
Director
Sydney

16 April 2014




First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Year Ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
Note s $
Premium revenue 5536,107 4,618,244
Outwards reinsurance premium expense (255,105) {200,658)
Net premium revenue 5,281,002 4,417,588
Claims expense 1,474,857 2,218,760
Reinsurance and other recoveries (1,191,899) (1.852,455)
Net claims incurred 6 282,858 366,305
Acquisition costs 109,394 91,003
Underwriting expenses 8 109,394 91,003
Underwriting result 4,888,750 3,960,280
Investment income i 485,597 517.009
Other income 8 1,566,426 1,701,106
Administration expenses 8 (6,558,002) (5,741.852)
(4,505,979) (3,523,737)
Profit before tax expense 382,771 436,543
Income tax expense 9 (16,798) (27,184)
Profit after income tax expense for the year 385,573 409,358
Other comprehensive income
Exchange difference on translating foreign operations net of tax effects 644,118 168,732
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to owners of the
Company 1,010,091 578,091

The above Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes

(5]



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2013

2013 2012

Notes $ $
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10 10,618,749 9,301,098
Trade and other receivables kil 2,146,570 1,255,298
Reinsurance and other recoveries 12 1,636,550 1,878,267
Other financial assets 13 206,494 146,960
Other assets 11 185,383 174,435
Total current asset 14,793,746 12,756,058
Non-Current Assets
Reinsurance and other recoveries 12 2,080,914 3,286,320
Other financial assets 13 1,582,401 1,735,638
Property, plant and equipment 14 53,857 58,928
Intangible assets 15 624,247 769,670
Total non-current assets 4,341,419 5,850,556
Total Assets 19,135,165 18,606,614
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 2,888,086 1,425,106
Outstanding claims 17 1,392,784 1,959,285
Provision for taxation 2,614 11,366
Employee benefit provisions 19 188,986 289,648
Total current liabilities 4,472,470 3,685,405
Non-Current Liabilities
Employee benefit provisions 19 52,075 59,837
Outstanding claims 17 3,504,821 4,765,664
Total non-current liabilities 3,556,896 4,825,501
Total Liabilities 8,029,366 8,510,906
Net Assets 11,105,799 10,095,708
Shareholders’ Equity
Contributed equity 22 15,573,346 15,573,346
Reserves 22 354,103 (290,015)
Accumulated losses (4,821,650) (5,187,623)
Total Equity 11,105,799 10,095,708

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompan ying notes.



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
Year Ended 31 December 2013

Total equity at 1 January 2012

Profit after income tax expense for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year
attributable to equity holders

Total equity at 31 December 2012

Profit after income tax expense for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year
attributable to equity holders

Total equity at 31 December 2013

Foreign
Exchange Accumulated

Share Capital Reserve Losses Total
$ $ $ $
15,573,346 (458,747) (5,596,982) 9,517,617
- - 409,359 409,359

- 168,732 - 168,732

- 168,732 409,359 578,091
15,573,346 (290,015) (5,187,623) 10,095,708
2 = 365,973 365,973

- 644,118 - 644,118

- 644,118 365,973 1,010,091
15,673,346 354,103 (4,821,650) 11,105,799

The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended 31 December 2013

Cash flows from operating activities
Premiums received
Outwards reinsurance paid

Claims paid

Reinsurance and other recoveries received
Acquisition costs paid

Interest received

Management fees and other revenue received
Other expenses paid

Income taxes paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Disposal proceeds of property, plant and equipment
Payment for software development

Intercompany loan received/(paid)

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash flow from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held
Cash at the beginning of the financial year
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash

Cash at the end of the financial year

Notes

30

10

2013 2012

$ $
4,670,862 4,824,594
(255,105) (217,809)
(3,302,200) (2,738,948)
2,639,122 2,348,408
(109,394) (91,003)
484,654 480,694
1,540,399 2,324,325
(4,714,272) (5,138,184)
(25,550) (26,702)
928,516 1,765,375
(31,853) (26,090)

- 15,317

(303,496) (531,049)
146,960 (1,455,000)
(188,389) (1,996,822)
740,127 (231,447)
9,301,098 9,527,388
577,524 5,157
10,618,749 9,301,098

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 1 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial report are set out below. Unless otherwise stated these
policies have been consistently applied to all years presented.

New, revised or amending Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted
The company has adopted all of the new, revised or amending Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period.

Any new, revised or amending Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted.

Any significant impact on the accounting policies of the company from the adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations
are disclosed below. The adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant impact on the financial
performance or position of the company.

The following Accounting Standards and Interpretations are most relevant to the company:

AASB 127 Separate Financial Statements (Revised)

AASB 128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (Reissued)

The company has applied the revisions to AASB 127 and AASB 128 from 1 January 2013. They have been modified to remove specific
guidance that is now contained in AASB 10, AASB 11 and AASB 12.

AASB 2012-2 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The company has applied AASB 2012-2 amendments from 1 January 2013. The disclosure requirements of AASB 7 'Financial
Instruments: Disclosures' (and consequential amendments to AASB 132 'Financial Instruments: Presentation’) have been enhanced to
provide users of financial statements with information about netting arrangements, including rights of set-off related to an entity's financial
instruments and the effects of such rights on its statement of financial position.

AASB 2012-5 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle

The company has applied AABS 2012-5 amendments from 1 January 2013. The amendments affect five Australian Accounting
Standards as follows: Confirmation that repeat application of AASB 1 (IFRS 1) 'First-time Adoption of Australian Accounting Standards' is
permitted; Clarification of borrowing cost exemption in AASB 1; Clarification of the comparative information requirements when an entity
provides an optional third column or is required to present a third statement of financial position in accordance with AASB 101
‘Presentation of Financial Statements'; Clarification that servicing of equipment is covered by AASB 116 'Property, Plant and Equipment,
if such equipment is used for more than one period; clarification that the tax effect of distributions to holders of equity instruments and
equity transaction costs in AASB 132 'Financial Instruments: Presentation’ should be accounted for in accordance with AASB 112
‘Income Taxes’; and clarification of the financial reporting requirements in AASB 134 'Interim Financial Reporting' and the disclosure
requirements of segment assets and liabilities. The adoption of the amendments from 1 July 2013 will not have a material impact on the
company.

AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

The company has applied AASB 12 from 1 January 2013. It contains the entire disclosure requirement associated with other entities,
being subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. The disclosure requirements have been significantly enhanced when compared to the
disclosures previously located in AASB 127 'Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements', AASB 128 'Investments in Associates',
AASB 131 'Interests in Joint Ventures' and Interpretation 112 'Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities'.

AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement and AASB 2011-8 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 13

The company has applied AASB 13 from 1 January 2013. The standard provides a single robust measurement framework, with clear
measurement objectives, for measuring fair value using the 'exit price’ and it provides guidance on measuring fair value when a market
becomes less active. The 'highest and best use' approach would be used to measure assets whereas liabilities would be based on
transfer value.

AASB 119 Employee Benefits (September 2011) and AASB 2011-10 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from
AASB 119 (September 2011)

The company has applied AASB 119 amendments from 1 January 2013. The amendments make changes to the accounting for defined
benefit plans and the definition of short-term employee benefits, from 'due to' to 'expected to' be settled within 12 months. The later will
require annual leave that is not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months to be discounted allowing for expected salary levels in the
future period when the leave is expected to be taken.



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of preparation

This general purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board (AASB), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and Australian
Accounting Standards Board Interpretations as appropriate for profit oriented entities.

Australian Accounting Standards include Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS). Compliance with
AIFRS ensures that the financial report of the Company, comprising the financial statements and notes comply with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

This financial report is prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention of accounting with certain exceptions as described in
the accounting policies below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with AIFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed at
note 2.

The financial report was authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of directors on 16 April 2014. The directors have the power
to amend and reissue the financial report.

New Accounting Standards and Interpretations not yet mandatory or early adopted

Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet mandatory, have not
been early adopted by the company for the annual reporting period ended 31 December 2013. The company's assessment of the impact
of these new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations, most relevant to the company, are set out below.

AASB 9 Financial Instruments, 2009-11 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9, 2010-7 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 and 2012-6 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9

This standard and its consequential amendments are applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015 and
completes phase | of the IASB's project to replace IAS 39 (being the international equivalent to AASB 139 'Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement'). This standard introduces new classification and measurement models for financial assets, using a
single approach to determine whether a financial asset is measured at amortised cost or fair value. The accounting for financial liabilities
continues to be classified and measured in accordance with AASB 139, with one exception, being that the portion of a change of fair
value relating to the entity's own credit risk is to be presented in other comprehensive income unless it would create an accounting
mismatch. The company will adopt this standard from 1 July 2015 but the impact of its adoption is yet to be assessed by the company.

AASB 2012-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments are applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014. The amendments add application
guidance to address inconsistencies in the application of the offsetting criteria in AASB 132 'Financial Instruments: Presentation’, by
clarifying the meaning of "currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off"; and clarifies that some gross settlement systems may be
considered to be equivalent to net settlement. The adoption of the amendments from 1 July 2014 will not have a material impact on the
company.

AASB 2011-4 Amendments fo Australian Accounting Standards to Remove Individual Key Management Personnel Disclosure
Requirements

When this standard is first adopted for the year ended 31 December 2014, individual key management personnel disclosures relating to
reconciliations of their option and shareholding balances, loans, and other transactions and balances, will no longer be presented in the
notes to the financial statements under AASB 124.



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
The company will apply these standards for the annual reporting period on or after the operative date set out above.

(a) Premium Revenue
Premium revenue comprises amounts charged to the policyholders, excluding stamp duties and GST.

The insurance risk relates to losses arising from title and associated defects existing at the date the policy was accepted by the Company
and premium revenue is recognised as fully earned at the date of attachment of the policy.

(b) Outwards reinsurance
Premium ceded to reinsurers is recognised as an expense in accordance with the pattern of reinsurance service received. Accordingly,
in line with premium revenue, no reinsurance premium has been treated as a prepayment at balance date.

(c) Provision for outstanding claims

The liability for outstanding claims is measured as the central estimate of the present value of expected future payments against claims
incurred at the reporting date under general insurance contracts issued by the Company, with an additional risk margin to allow for the
inherent uncertainty in the central estimate.

The expected future payments include those in relation to claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR), claims incurred but not enough
reported (IBNER) and anticipated claims handling costs.

Claims handling costs include costs that can be associated directly with individual claims, such as legal and other professional fees, and
costs that can only be indirectly associated with individual claims, such as claims administration costs.

The expected future payments are discounted to present value using a risk free rate,

A risk margin is applied to the outstanding claims liability, net of reinsurance and other recoveries, to reflect the inherent uncertainty in the
central estimate. A risk margin increases the probability that the net liability is adequately provided. In the policy years where the net
liability is expected to exceed the aggregate reinsurance deductible a risk margin is not brought to account (refer Note 17).



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(d) Reinsurance and other recoveries
Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable on paid claims, claims reported but not yet paid, IBNR and IBNER are recognised as
revenue.

Recoveries are measured as the present value of the expected future receipts, calculated on the same basis as the liability for
outstanding claims.

(e) Acquisition costs
Acquisition costs incurred in obtaining insurance contracts are recognised as an expense.

Costs are fully expensed at the date of attachment of the policy.

(f) Income tax

The income tax expense or benefit for the period on the current period’s taxable income is based on the national income tax rate for each
jurisdiction adjusted by changes to deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements, and unused tax losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary differences at the tax rates expected to apply when the assets recovered
or liabilities are settled, based on those tax rates which are enacted or substantively enacted for each jurisdiction. The relevant tax rates
are applied to cumulative amounts deductible and assessable temporary differences to measure the deferred tax asset and liability.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable
amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Current and deferred tax balances attributable to amounts recognised directly in equity are also recognised directly in equity.

(g) Assets backing general insurance liabilities
As part of its investment strategy the Company actively manages its investment portfolio to ensure that investments mature in
accordance with the expected pattern of future cash flows arising from general insurance liabilities.

The Company has determined that all financial assets are held to back general insurance liabilities and on that basis that all financial
assets are valued at fair value through profit and loss.

The following policies apply to financial assets held to back and match general insurance liabilities which are measured at the present
value of expected future payments — refer Note 1 (c). These assets are:

= Cash and cash equivalents
= Trade and other receivables
= Fixed interest securities

Financial assets are designated at fair value through profit or loss or at amortised cost. Initial recognition is at fair value, being the cost, in
the Statement of Financial Position and subsequent measurement is at fair value or at amortised cost with any resultant unrealised profits
and losses or unwinding of discount recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

10



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Details of fair value for different types of financial assets are listed below:

= Cash assets and bank overdrafts are carried at face value of the amounts deposited or drawn. The carrying amount of cash assets and
bank overdrafts approximate their fair value. For the purposes of the statement of cash flow, cash includes cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks and investments in money market instruments, net of bank overdrafts;

* Unlisted fixed interest securities are recorded at amounts based on valuations using rates of interest equivalent to the yields obtainable
on comparable investments at balance date.

All purchases and sales of financial assets that require delivery of the asset within the time frame established by regulation or market
convention (‘regular way" transactions) are recognised at trade date, being the date on which the Company commits to buy or sell the
asset.

In cases where the period between trade and settlement exceeds this time frame, the transaction is recognised at settlement date.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive future cash flows from the asset have expired, or have been transferred,
and the Company has transferred substantially the risks and rewards of ownership.

Amounts due from policyholders and intermediaries are initially recognised at fair value, being the amounts due. They are subsequently
measured at fair value which is approximated by taking the initially recognised amount and reducing it for impairment as appropriate.

A provision for impairment of receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the net present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount is calculated using a risk free rate. The
impairment charge is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

(h) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included in the assets’ carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight line method to allocate their cost over their estimated
useful lives as follows;

Computer Equipment 3 —5 years
Furniture and Fittings 5 — 20 years

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the Statement of Profit
or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

11



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(i) Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are
unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are paid within agreed terms.

(i) Employee benefits

Wages, salaries, annual leave and sick leave

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, and annual leave expected to be settled within twelve months of the
reporting date, are recognised in other payables in respect of employees’ services up to the reporting date, and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

Long service leave

The liability for long service leave is recognised in the provision for employee benefits and measured as the present value of expected
future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date. Consideration is given to the
expected future wage and salary levels, experience of employee departures and periods of service.

(k) Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases
(note 26). Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the Statement of Profit
or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

(1) Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities are carried at the principal amounts which represent the value of future cash flows associated with servicing
debt. Interest is accrued over the period it becomes due and is recorded as part of payables.

(m) Contributed equity
Ordinary shares and irredeemable, non-cumulative preference shares are classified as equity.

(n) Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are initially translated into Australian currency at rates of exchange at the dates of the transaction. At
balance date, amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies are translated into Australian currency at rates of exchange at that
date. Resulting exchange rate differences are brought to account in the foreign currency translation reserve.

(o) Impairment of assets

Assets that are subject to amortisation and depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in
use.

(p) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are measured at cost. Those with a finite useful life are amortised using the straight line method over the estimated
useful life. Estimated useful lives are 2.5 to 3 years. Amortisation is included in administration expenses in the Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income.

(q) Revenue recognition from software sales
Revenue from the sale of a right to use the intangible asset is recognised as part of other income.

(r) Management fee revenue
The Company receives revenue from a commonly controlled entity which reflects an allocation of agreed operating expenses.

12



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 2 Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The Company makes estimates and assumptions in respect of certain key assets and liabilities. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. The key areas in which critical estimates and judgements are applied are described below.

(a) The ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts
The company operates in a specialised line of business (title insurance) with few competitors, resulting in a lack of comparable data
relating to assumptions.

The value of outstanding claims has been adjusted to reflect the uncertainty of the market conditions. Whilst this represents the best
estimate of the value at balance date, the market uncertainty means the ultimate value of outstanding claims may be higher or lower than
the value recorded in the financial statements.

Provision is made at the year-end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the Statement of Financial Position date,
including the cost of claims incurred but not yet reported.

The estimated cost of claims includes direct expenses to be incurred in settling claims gross of the expected value of subrogation rights
and other recoveries. The Company takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its claims
exposures. However, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be different
from the original liability established.

The estimation of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of
settling claims already notified to the Company, where more information about the claim event is available. IBNR claims may often not be
apparent to the insured until many years after the events which gives rise to the claim. The main difficulty in providing for title insurance
IBNR claims is the lack of experience within the Australian market. In calculating the estimated cost of unpaid claims the Company uses
a variety of estimation techniques, generally based upon statistical analyses of historical experience, which assumes that the
development pattern of the current claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is made however, for changes or
uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause the cost of unsettled claims to increase or
reduce when compared with the cost of previously settled claims including:

= changes in Company processes which might accelerate or slow down the development and/or recording of paid or incurred claims,
compared with the statistics from previous periods;

changes in the legal environment;

the effects of inflation;

changes in the mix of business;

the impact of large losses;

movements in industry benchmarks;

technological developments.

A component of these estimation techniques is usually the estimation of the cost of notified but not paid claims. In estimating the cost of
these the Company has regard to the claims circumstances as reported, any information available from loss adjustors and information on
the cost of settling claims with similar characteristics in previous periods.

Large claims are generally assessed separately, being measured on a case by case basis or projected separately in order to allow for
possible distortion of the development and incidence of these large claims.

The Company adopts multiple methods to estimate the required level of provisions. This assists in giving greater understanding of the
trends inherent in the data being projected. The projections given by the various methodologies also assist in setting the range of
possible outcomes. The most appropriate estimation technique is selected taking into account the characteristics of the business class
and the extent of the development of each accident year.

Provisions are calculated gross of any reinsurance recoveries. A separate estimate is made of the amounts that will be recoverable from
the reinsurer based upon the gross provisions.

Details of specific assumptions used in deriving the outstanding claims liability at year end are detailed in note 5.

(b) Assets arising from reinsurance contracts

Assets arising from reinsurance contracts are also computed using the above methods. In addition, the recoverability of these assets is
assessed on a periodic basis to ensure that the balance reflects the amounts that will ultimately be received, taking into consideration
factors such as counterparty and credit risk. Impairment is recognised where there is objective evidence that the Company may not
receive amounts due to it and these amounts can be reliably measured.

13



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 3 Insurance contracts - risk management policies and procedures

The financial condition and operation of the Company are affected by a number of key risks including insurance risk, interest rate risk,
currency risk, credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, financial risk, compliance risk, fiscal risk and operational risk. Notes on the Company's
policies and procedures in respect of managing these risks are set out below.

(a) Objectives in managing risks arising from insurance contracts and policies for mitigating those risks

The Company has an objective to control insurance risk thus reducing the volatility of operating profits. In addition to the inherent
uncertainty of insurance risk, this can lead to significant variability in the loss experience; profits from insurance business are affected by
market factors, particularly competition and movements in asset values. Short-term variability is a feature of insurance business.

In accordance with Prudential Standard GPS 220 Risk Management for General Insurers and GPS 230 Reinsurance Arrangements for
General Insurers issued by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA), the Board and the senior management of the
Company have developed, implemented and maintained a sound and prudent Risk Management Strategy (RMS) and a Reinsurance
Management Strategy (ReMS).

The RMS and the ReMS identify the Company’s policies and procedures, processes and controls that comprise its risk management and
control systems. These systems address all material risks, financial and non-financial, likely to be faced by the Company. Annually, the
Board certifies to APRA that adequate strategies have been put in place to monitor those risks, that the Company has systems in place to
ensure compliance with legislative and prudential requirements and that the Board has satisfied itself as to the compliance with the RMS
and ReMS.

The RMS and ReMS have been approved by the Board and lodged with APRA. Key aspects of the processes established in the RMS to
mitigate risks include:

= The maintenance and use of sophisticated management information systems, which provide up-to-date, reliable data on the risks to
which the business is exposed at any time.

= Actuarial models, using information from the management information systems, are used to monitor claims patterns. Past experience
and statistical methods are used as part of the process.

= Documented procedures are followed for underwriting and accepting insurance risks.

* Reinsurance is used to limit the Company's exposure to large single claims and cap the aggregate exposure of the Company in any one
underwriting year.

= The assets in which the Company invests are selected to ensure that the Company can meet its claim paying obligations.

(b) Terms and conditions of insurance business

The terms and conditions attaching to insurance contracts affect the level of insurance risk accepted by the Company. The majority of
insurance contracts written are entered into on a standard basis. There are no special terms and conditions in any non-standard
contracts that have a material impact on the financial statements. Insurance contracts written in Australia and New Zealand are subject to
substantially the same terms and conditions.

(c) Concentration of insurance risk

The company has in place measures to manage its exposure to accumulations of risk. At the outset concentration risk in the Australian
and New Zealand context is underpinned by a system of land title which is government guaranteed. As a general insurer operating within
the real property market in Australia, the Board understands the nature of the Company's business is such that a catastrophic risk and/or
risks resulting from placement concentration is highly unlikely.

(d) Development of claims
There is a possibility that changes may occur in the estimate of the Company’s obligations at the end of a contract period. The tables in
note 17 show estimates of total claims outstanding for each underwriting year at successive year ends.

(e) Interest rate risk
With the exception of the discount rate discussed above none of the financial assets or liabilities arising from insurance contracts entered
into by the Company are directly exposed to interest rate risk.

Insurance contracts are entered into once, i.e. are not renewed on a periodic basis. At the time of entering into the contract all terms and
conditions are negotiable.

Note 4 Financial risk management

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks; fair value interest rate risk, credit risk and cash flow interest rate risk.
The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company.

Credit risk
The Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Company has policies in place to ensure that sales of products and
services are made to customers with an appropriate credit history.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
The Company’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rate. The tables in Note 18
show the effect any changes in the interest rate would have on the cash flow.
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Note 5 Actuarial assumptions and methods

The Company writes one class of business only. The cost of claims notified to the Company at the Statement of Financial Position date is
estimated on a case-by-case basis to reflect the individual circumstances of each claim. The ultimate number of claims is projected based on past
reporting patterns. Payment experience is analysed based on averages per claim incurred and averages paid per claim finalised. Historic case
estimate development is also used to develop a model of future payments. The resulting average claim sizes from these models are analysed,
along with loss ratios and other statistics, in order to determine a final estimate of outstanding claims.

Claims inflation is incorporated into the resulting projected payments, to allow for general economic inflation detected in the modelling of
payments experience,

Projected payments are discounted to allow for the time value of money.

Actuarial assumptions
The following assumptions have been made in determining the outstanding claims liabilities.

2013 2012
Average weighted term to settlement from claim reported date 2.28 years 2,96 years
Expense rate 6% 6%
Discount rate 3.00% 2.80%
Inflation 0% 0%

Process to determine assumptions
A description of the processes used to determine these assumptions is provided below:

Average weighted term to settlement
The estimated average weighted term to settlement is calculated on historic settlement patterns.

IBNR factors
The adopted factors are based on historical cost development patterns.

Prior expected loss ratios
Adopted ratios are based on historical loss ratios.

Inflation
Implicit allowance for inflation is made by using the Bornhuetter-Ferguson valuation method. Inflation is not expected to have a material impact.

Reinsurance and non-reinsurance recoveries
Estimates of recoveries are based on historical recovery rates.

Claims handling expenses
The allowance for claims handling expenses is based on the historical relationship between the claims handling expenses and gross claim costs.

Discount rate
The adopted discount rate is estimated using the expected claim payment profile and the Government bond yield curve at balance date.
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Note 5 Actuarial assumptions and methods (continued)

Sensitivity analysis — insurance contracts

i) Summary

The Company conducts sensitivity analyses to quantify the exposure to risk of changes in the key underlying variables. The valuation included in
the reported results is calculated using certain assumptions about these variables as disclosed above. The movement in any key variable will
impact the performance and equity of the Company. The tables below describe how a change in each assumption will affect the insurance
liabilities and show an analysis of the sensitivity of the profit/(loss) and equity changes in these assumptions both gross and net of reinsurance.

Variable
Average weighted term to settlement

Average claim frequency

Expense rate

Discount rate

Inflation rate

ii) Impact of changes in key variables

IBNR Factors

Prior Expected Loss Ratios

Discount rate

Claims handling expense rate

XOL recoveries rates

Impact of movement in variable

A decrease in the average term to settlement would lead to more
claims being paid sooner than anticipated. Expected payment
patterns are used in determining the outstanding claims liability. An
increase or decrease in the average weighted term to settlement
would have a corresponding increase or decrease in claims expense.

Claims frequencies are used in determining the level of claims
incurred but not reported (IBNR). An increase or decrease in the
assumed average frequency would have a corresponding impact on
claims expense.

An estimate for the internal costs of handling claims is included in the
outstanding claims liability. An increase or decrease in the expense
rate assumption would have a corresponding impact on claims
expense.

The outstanding claims liability is calculated by reference to expected
future payments. These payments are discounted to adjust for the
time value of money. An increase or decrease in the assumed
discount rate will have an opposing impact on claims expense.

No explicit allowance for inflation has been made as changes in
inflation rates do not materially impact the ultimate settliement of
claims which relate to settlement of mortgages. No consideration has
been given to the changes in inflation as it is considered not to be a
variable.

Profit/(Loss) Impact

Gross of Net of
Movement in Reinsurance Reinsurance
Variable $ $
+20% (566,687) (138,211)
-20% 645,802 182,231
+10% (2,298,013) (385,197)
-10% 1,789,486 625,007
+1% pa 126,250 45,407
-1% pa (134,737) (47,955)
+50% (158,249) (158,249)
-50% 158,249 158,249
+10% (192) 167,643
-10% (118) (120,410)
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Note 6 Net claims incurred

Current period claims relate to risk borne in the current financial year. Prior period claims relate to a reassessment of the risks

borne in all previous financial years.

2013

Gross incurred claims and related expenses
- Undiscounted including prudential margin
- Discounted

Reinsurance and other recoveries
- Undiscounted

- Discounted

Net incurred claims

2012

Gross incurred claims and related expenses
- Undiscounted including prudential margin
- Discounted

Reinsurance and other recoveries
- Undiscounted
- Discounted

Net incurred claims

Note 7 Investment income

Interest
Unwinding discount

Total investment income

Current Year Prior Years
$ $ Total
$
1,339,966 36,523 1,376,489
1,199,630 275,227 1,474,857
(760,767) (350,178) (1,110,945)
(526,636) (665,363) (1,191,999)
672,994 (390,136) 282,858
Current Year Prior Years
$ $ Total
$
1,557,015 546,663 2,103,678
1,402,784 815,976 2,218,760
(963,228) (791,615) (1,754,843)
(766,956) (1,085,499) (1.852,455)
635,828 (269,523) 366,305
2013 2012
$ $
501,550 528,326
(15,953) (11,317)
485,597 517,009
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Note 8 Other income and expenses

Income
(a) Income by function

Additional services
Other income

Total income

(b) Income by nature
Additional services
Other income

Total income

Expenses

(a) Expenses by function
Underwriting expenses
Administration expenses

Total expenses

(b) Expenses by nature
Employee benefit expense
Employee termination payments
Employee on costs

Occupancy costs

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment charges
Underwriting expenses
Professional fees

Outside search fees

IT related fees

Other expenses

Total expenses

2013 2012

$ $
1,385,887 1,013,851
180,539 687,255
1,566,426 1,701,106
1,385,887 1,013,851
180,539 687,255
1,566,426 1,701,106
109,394 91,003
6,558,002 5,741,852
6,667,396 5,832,855
2,369,544 2,585,245
215,951 44,231
443,164 436,004
242174 250,754
476,995 486,678
108,394 91,003
625,371 350,660
627,178 559,603
216,759 191,833
1,340,866 836,844
6,667,396 5,832,855
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Note 9 Income tax

Reconciliation between net loss before tax
and tax expense
Profit before income tax

Income tax at standard rate of 30% (2012: 30%)

Tax effect of permanent differences

Prima facie tax profit / (loss) adjusted for differences
Benefit of tax losses not brought to account

Tax effect of timing differences not brought to account
New Zealand tax payable

Income tax expense

Future income tax benefit not brought to account

- opening balance
Benefit not brought to account current year
Prior year overstatement

Future income tax benefit not brought to account

Future income tax benefit not brought to account

Potential future income tax benefits of $4,796,581 (2012: $4,648,813) attributable to tax
losses carried forward have not been brought to account because the Directors do not
believe it is appropriate to regard realisation of future income tax benefits as probable.

These benefits will only be obtained if:

(i} The Company derives future assessable income of a nature and amount sufficient to

enable the benefit from the deductions for the loss to be realised:

(i) The Company continues to comply with the conditions for deductibility imposed by tax

legislation; and

(iii) No changes in tax legislation adversely affect the entity in realising the benefit from the

deductions for the loss.

Note 10 Cash

Cash at bank
Short term deposit

Deposits at call

2013 2012

$ $

382,771 436,543
114,831 130,963
(55,608) (185,652)
59,223 (54,689)
147,768 87,184
(206,991) (32,495)
16,798 27,184
16,798 27,184
4,648,813 4,545 317
147,768 87,184

s 16,312
4,796,581 4,648,813
1,288,706 893,902
9,330,043 8,407,196
10,618,749 9,301,098

The deposits are bearing floating interest rates between 2.60% and 5.35% (2012: between 2.7% and 6.27%).
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Note 11 Trade and other receivables and other assets

Trade and other receivables
Current

Premiums receivable

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Other receivables
Loans to related entities

Other Assets
Current
Accrued interest
Prepayments

Trade debtors are required to be settled within agreed terms. Further information can be
found in Note 18.

The terms and conditions of loans advanced to related entities during the period are detailed
in Note 27.

The Company does not have any significant exposure to any individual customer or
counterparty.

Note 12 Reinsurance and other recoveries

Undiscounted expected future recoveries
- on claims paid
- on outstanding claims

Discount to present value
Reinsurance and other recoveries

Reinsurance and other recoveries - current
Reinsurance and other recoveries - non-current

2013 2012

$ $
1,420,015 555,782
(3,817) (5,303)
1,416,198 550,479
s 474
730,372 704,345
2,146,570 1,255,298
125,630 124,687
59,753 49,748
185,383 174,435
801,678 379,303
3,175,465 5,126,017
3,977,143 5,505,320
(259,679) (340,733)
3,717,464 5,164,587
1,636,550 1,878,267
2,080,914 3,286,320
3,717,464 5,164,587

Refer to note 17 for a reconciliation of the movement in reinsurance and other recoveries on incurred claims.
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Note 13 Other financial assets

Financial assets

Current investments
Non-traded
Intercompany Loan

Non-current investments
Government bond

Non-traded
Shares in subsidiary
Intercompany Loan

The fixed interest rate on the government bond is 6.0% (2012: 6.0%).

2013 2012

$ $
206,494 146,960
480,774 427 517
81 81
1,101,546 1,308,040
1,682,401 1,735,638

The Company owns 100% (2012: 100%) of the shares in First Title New Zealand Limited a company incorporated in New Zealand.
As described in Note 1 the subsidiary has not been consolidated on grounds of materiality.

Note 14 Property, plant and equipment

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2013
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2013

Accumulated deprecation
At 1 January 2013

Disposals

Depreciation for the year
At 31 December 2013

Carrying amount
At 1 January 2013

At 31 December 2013

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2012
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2012

Accumulated deprecation
At 1 January 2012

Disposals

Depreciation for the year
At 31 December 2012

Carrying amount
At 1 January 2012

At 31 December 2012

2013
Leasehold Office Furniture Total
Improvements & Equipment
$ $ $
7.280 723,677 730,957
- 31,853 31,853
- (69,451) (69,451)
7,280 686,079 693,359
(3,776) (668,253) (672,029)
- 60,601 60,601
- (28,074) (28,074)
(3,776) (635,726) (639,502)
3,504 55,424 58,928
3,504 50,353 53,857
2012
Leasehold Office Furniture
. Total
Improvements & Equipment
$ $ $
7,280 712,904 720,184
- 26,090 26,090
- (15,317) (15,317)
7,280 723,677 730,957
(3,776) (658,646) (662,422)
- 15,294 15,294
- (24,901) (24,901)
(3,776) (668,253) (672,029)
3,504 54,258 57,762
3,504 55,424 58,928
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Note 15 Intangible assets

Cost or valuation - software

At 1 January
Additions

At 31 December

Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January
Amortisation for the year

At 31 December

Carrying amount
At 1 January

At 31 December

This asset class represents internally developed software. The remaining amortisation period
of the intangible assets ranges from 0 - 3 years.

Note 16 Trade and other payables

Current

Other creditors

Salary related accruals
Sundry creditors and accruals
GST payable

Loans from related entities

2013 2012

$ $
3,553,009 3,021,960
303,496 531,049
3,856,505 3,553,009
(2,783,339) (2,321,561)
(448,919) (461,778)
(3,232,258) (2,783,339)
769,670 700,399
624,247 769,670
989,960 157,553
45,303 166,936
878,800 548,929
112,212 64,708
861,811 497,980
2,888,086 1,425,106
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Note 17 Outstanding claims

(a) Outstanding claims liability
Undiscounted expected future claim payments
Central estimate

Risk margin

Handling costs

Discount to present value
Liability for outstanding claims

Current
Non-Current

(b) Risk margin
Process for determining the risk margin

2013 2012

$ $
4,758,518 6,492,082
197,293 258,071
342,613 467,431
5,298,422 7,217,594
(400,817) {492,645)
4,897,605 6,724,949
1,392,784 1,959,285
3,504,821 4,785,664
4,897,605 6,724,949

The selection of the Risk margin is entirely based upon actuarial judgement and the selected risk margin of 40% is not unreasonable for a portfolio of this size,
and the sparseness of data. For policy years that are projected to trigger the aggregate XOL treaty there is a zero risk margin as the claims amounts on a net/net

basis cannot develop further for FATICA.

Risk margin applied
The discounted risk margin applied for 2013 is $238,065 (2012: $312,688).

(c) Reconciliation of discounted outstanding claims liability

2013

Outstanding claims liability brought forward

Incurred claims per the Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income

Less claims (paid)/recovered

Total outstanding claims liability carried forward
2012

Outstanding claims liability brought forward
Incurred claims per the Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income

Less claims (paid)/recovered
Total outstanding claims liability carried forward

Gross Recoveries Net

$ $ $
6,724,949 (4,784,831) 1,940,118
1,474 857 (1,191,999) 282,858
(3,302,201) 3,061,044 (241,157)
4,897,605 (2,915,786) 1,981,819
7,249.720 (5,398,591) 1,851,129
2,218,760 (1,852,455) 366,305
(2,743,531) 2,466,215 (277,3186)
6,724,949 (4,784,831) 1,940,118
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Note 17 Outstanding claims

(d) Claims development table

Gross

Policy Year

Estimate of ultimate claims cost:
At end of policy year

One year later

Two years later

Three years later

Four years later

Current estimate of cumulative
claims costs
Cumulative payments

Outstanding claims - undiscounted

Discount

Outstanding claims - discounted
Claims handling expense (disc)
Risk margin (disc)

Total gross outstanding claims

Net

Accident Year

Estimate of ultimate claims cost:

At end of accident year
One year later

Two years later

Three years later

Four years later

Current estimate of cumulative
claims costs
Cumulative payments

Outstanding claims - undiscounted

Discount

Qutstanding claims
Claims handling expense
Risk margin (disc)

Total net outstanding claims

Prior years 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total
H $ $ 5 $ $
776,090 928,340 1,250,394 1,452,969 1,251,342
680,438 713,357 998,499 1,001,783
581,799 590,976 755,444
500,605 373,067
374,964
25,946,625 374,964 373,067 755,444 1,001,783 1,251,342 29,703,225
24,509,230 150,848 27,075 145,382 91,723 20,452 24,844,710
1,437,395 224116 345992 610,062 910,060 1,230,890 4,758,515
(64,396) (13,410} (23,293) (46,709) (B4,0086) (130,910) (362,724)
1,372,999 210,706 322,699 563,353 826,054 1,099,880 4,395,791
82,380 12,642 19,362 33,801 49,563 65,898 263,747
238,085
4,897,603
Prior years 2008 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
362,073 332,444 482,786 500,000 500,000
308,511 271,459 433,195 500,000
265,963 215,465 456,293
230,524 178,624
233,484
3,508,625 233,484 178,624 456,293 500,000 500,000 5,377,026
3,389,641 120,051 27,075 145,032 91,723 20,452 3,793,974
118,984 113,433 151,549 311,261 408,277 479,548 1,683,052
(5,924) (6,754) (9,590) (21,868) (29,610) (29,299) (103,045)
113,060 106,679 141,959 289,393 378,667 450,249 1,480,007
82,380 12,642 19,362 33,801 49,563 65,899 263,747
238,065

1,881,819
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Note 18 Financial instruments

The Company manages its exposure to key financial risks, including interest rate and currency risk in accordance with the Company's financial risk management
policy. The objective of the policy is to support the delivery of the Company's financial targets while protecting future financial security.

The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company uses
different methods to measure and manage different types of risks to which it is exposed. These include monitoring levels of exposure to interest rate and foreign
exchange risk and assessments of market forecasts for interest rate and foreign exchange. Ageing analyses and moenitoring of specific credit allowances are
undertaken to manage credit risk. Liquidity risk is monitored through the development of future rolling cash flow forecasts.

The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks as summarised below,

Primary respansibility for identification and control of financial risks rests with the financial risk management committee under the authority of the board. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of the risks identified below, including interest rate risk, credit allowances, and future cash flow forecast
projections.

(a) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market price. The Company's exposure

to market risk is primarily through foreign exchange risk on the Company's cash and cash equivalents.

(i) Foreign exchange risk
The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from currency exposure with respect to the New Zealand dollar.

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities that are denominated in a currency that is not the entity's
functional currency. The risk is measured using sensitivity and cash flow forecasting.

At 31 December 2013, had the Australian dollar weakened/strengthened by 10% against the New Zealand dollar with all other variables held constant, equity and
post-tax profit for the year would have been $483,286 higher/ lower mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/losses on translations of New Zealand dollar held
accounts.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Company's main interest rate risk arises from cash and cash equivalents. The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk is managed primarily through
adjustments to existing investment portfolios. There are no interest rate derivatives open at balance date. The Company's exposure to interest rate risk and the
effective weighted average interest rate by maturity periods is set out in the following table, The exposure to each class of financial asset and liability is located
under the relevant note. Also refer to Note 3 (e) Insurance Contracts — interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates had changed by -1%/+1% from the year end rates with all other variables held constant, equity and post-tax profit for the
year would have been $105,487 lower/higher mainly as a result of interest income from cash and cash equivalents.

The effect on profit and equity due to a reasonably possible change in risk variable is outlined in the information below, for interest rate risk and foreign exchange
risk. A reasonably possible change in risk variable has been determined after taking into account past performance, future expectations, economic forecasts and
management's knowledge and experience of the financial markets. The sensitivity analysis is based on risk exposures in existence at the Statement of Financial
Position date. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2012. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

The following table summarises the sensitivity of the Company's financial assets and financial liabilities to interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk.
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Note 18 Financial instruments (continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk Interest rate risk
Carrying +1% +1%
amount Profit Equity Profit Equity
31-Dec-13 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10,618,749 (106,187) (108,187) 106,187 106,187
NZ Government Bond 480,774 - - - -
Reinsurance recoveries 3,717 464 - - - -
Total increase/
decrease) 14,816,987 (106,187) (106,187) 106,187 106,187
Interest rate risk Interest rate risk
Carrying +-1% +-1%
amount Profit Equity Profit Equity
31-Dec-12 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,301,098 (93,011) (93.011) 93,011 93,011
NZ Government Bond 427,517 - i - -
Reinsurance recoveries 1,644,759 - - - a
Total increase/
{decrease) 11,373,374 (93,011} (93,011) 93,011 93,011
Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk
Carrying -10% 10%
amount Profit Equity Profit Equity
31-Dec-13 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 £'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10,618,749 (460,047) (460,047) 460,047 460,047
NZ Government Bond 480,774 (48,077) (48,077) 48,077 48,077
Reinsurance recoveries 3,717,464 (12,292) (12,292) 12,292 12,292
Total Increase/
(decrease) 14,816,987 (520,4186) (520,416} 520,416 520,416
Foreign exchange risk
Carrying -10% 10%
amount Profit Equity Profit| Equity
31-Dec-12 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 9,301,098 (366,192) (366,192) 366,192 366,192
NZ Government Bond 427 517 (42,752) (42,752) 42,752 42,752
Reinsurance recoveries 1,644,759 (164.476) (164.476) 164,476 164,476
Total increase/
(decrease) 11,373,374 (573,419) (573,419) 573419 573,419
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Note 18 Financial instruments (continued)

{b) Credit risk

Credit risk arises when there is the possibility of the Company's debtors defaulting on their contractual obligations, resulting in a financial loss to the Company.
Credit risk arises from the financial assets of the Company including cash, receivables and investments. The carrying amount of financial assets in the Company's
Statement of Financial Position represents the Company's maximum exposure to risk, The credit risk on financial assets is the carrying amount, net of any
provisions for doubtful debts. No collateral is held by the Company. The Company has not granted any financial guarantees.

The Company's investing activities are restricted to government bonds and deposits with banks, i.e. within highly regulated markets which considerably reduces

the Company's exposure to credit risk, Also refer to Note 4 Financial Risk Management.

2013 2012 2013 2012
Credit Quality Table atia I rating $ s
Cash gt bank and short term bank AA- AA- 10,618,749 9,301,008
deposits
Trade & other receivables MNot rated Not rated 2,146,570 1,255,298
R BHBL Saset - R rchmpeny Not rated Not rated 1,308,040 1,455,000
Reinsurance recoveries BBB+ A- 3,717,464 5,164,587
Government Bond New Zealand AA+ AA 480,774 427 517
Accrued interest AA- AA- 125,630 124 687
Past Due but 7 2013
Aging Table Not past Due § G im_p_q_lred $ Impaired $ $
Trade & other receivables 2,111,649 31,104 3,817 2,146 570
Eg::r financial asset - intercompany 1,308,040 " : 1,308,040
Reinsurance recoveries 3,717,464 - - 3,717 464
Gover‘nme_nt Bond NZ 480,774 - - 480,774
Accrued interest 125,630 - - 125,630
Past Due but 2012
Aging Table Not past Due $ fiot Impaired § Impaired $ $
Trade & other receivables 1,249,995 - 5,303 1,255,298
Joor:r financial asset - intercompany 1,455,000 R ) 1,455,000
Reinsurance recoveries 5,164 587 - - 5,164,587
Government bond NZ 427,517 - - 427,517
Accrued interest 124,687 - 2 124,687

{c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its obligations when they fall due, The Company continuously manages risk through rolling
forecasts of the Company's liquidity reserve on the basis of expected cash flow.

No assets have been pledged as collateral. The Company's exposure to liquidity risk is deemed insignificant based on prior periods' data and current assessment
of risk. The only financial liabilities that exist are trade and sundry payables, outstanding claims and pravisions. These liabilities have the following maturity

pattern:

Maturity Profile Table 1yearorless§| 1to3years$ 201:
Other payables 2,888,086 - 2,888,086
Qutstanding claims 1,392,784 3,504,821 4,897,605
Provisions 188,986 52,075 241,061
T 2012
Maturity Profile Table 1yearorless $| 1to3years$ $
Other payables 1,425,106 - 1,425,106
Outstanding claims 1,959,285 4,765,664 6,724,949
Provisions 289,648 59,837 349,485
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 18 Financial instruments (continued)

(d) Derivative instruments
The Company is not party to any derivative financial instruments in the normal course of business.

(e) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities approximates their carrying amounts. As noted in accounting policy 1(g), investments are measured at fair

value at balance date.

Over1to 5 Non interest

1 year or less Vears Variable rate bearing Total

2013 $ $ $ $ $
Note
Financial assets
Cash 10 8,162,579 1,179,065 1,277,105 - 10,618,749
Receivables 11813 - 1,308,040 - 2,331,953 3,639,993
Investments 13 - 480,774 - 81 480,855
Total 8,162,579 2,967,879 1,277,105 2,332,034 14,739,597
Weighted average interest rate 3.65% 4.88% Variable
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable 16 - - - 2,888,086 2,888,086
Total - - - 2,888,086 2,888,086
Weighted average interest rate
Net Financial Assets 8,162,579 2,967,879 1,277,105 (556,052) 11,851,511
Non-Financial Assets 4,395,567
Non-Financial Liabilities 5,138,666
Net Assets 11,108,412
Fixed interest maturing in:
1 year or less Qvar 1108 Variable rate Non [nter‘e =4 Total
years bearing
2012 $ $ $ $ $
Note

Financial assets
Cash 10 7,787 452 630,000 883,646 - 9,301,098
Receivables 11&13 - 1,455,000 - 1,429,733 2,884,733
Investments 13 - 427517 - 81 427,598
Total 7,787,452 2,512,517 883,646 1,429,814 12,613,429
Weighted average interest rate 4.97% 5.38% Variable
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable 16 - - - 1,425,106 1,425,106
Total . " - 1,425,106 1,425,106
Weighted average interest rate n/a nla nia
Net Financial Assets 7,787,452 2,512,517 883,646 4,708 11,188,323
Non-Financial Assets 5,993,185
Non-Financial Liabilities 7,074,434

Net Assets

Fixed interest maturing in:

10,107,074
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Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 18 Financial instruments (continued)

(f) Fair value of financial instruments

The following tables detail the company'’s fair values of financial instruments categorised by the following levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted proces included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from
prices)

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liabililty that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Assets

Fixed interest securities 480,774 - - 480,774

Total assets 480,774 - - 480,774

2012

Assels

Fixed interest securities 427517 - - 427,517

Total assets 427,517 - - 427,517

There were no transfers between levels during the financial year.
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 19 Employee benefits provisions

2013 2012
$ $
Current

Employee benefits 188,986 280,648

Non- Current
Employee benefits 52,075 59,837
241,061 349,485
Opening balance 349,485 260,536
Movement (108,424) 88,949
Closing balance 241,061 349,485

Employee numbers
The number of full time employees at the end of the financial year was 20 (2012: 26).

Remuneration commitments

The Company contributes to accumulation superannuation funds to provide retirement and superannuation benefits for employees.
Contributions are made by the Company and employees based on various percentages of employees’ gross salaries. The Company is
under no legal obligation to make up any shortfall in the funds’ assets.

Employer contributions payable to the plans at balance date were $Nil (2012: $Nil).

Note 20 Dividends

The Directors do not recommend a payment of dividend in the current year (2012: $Nil).

Note 21 Capital adequacy

Tier 1 Capital

Contributed equity 15,573,346 15,573,346
Foreign exchange translation reserve 354,103 (290,015)
Accumulated losses at beginning of the year (5,187,623) (5,596,982)
Gain for the year 365,973 409,359
Less intangibles (624,247) (769,670)
Total capital base 10,481,552 9,326,038
Minimum capital requirement 5,000,000 5,000,000
Capital adequacy multiple 2.10 1.87

Note 22 Contributed equity and reserves

(a) Ordinary shares entitle the holder to participate in dividends and proceeds on winding up of the Company in proportion to the number
of shares held. On a show of hands every holder of ordinary shares present at a meeting, in person or by proxy, is entitled to one vote,
and upon a poll each share is entitled to one vote.

At 31 December 2013 there were 15,573,346 $1 par value ordinary shares issued and fully paid (2012: 15,573,346).

(b) The foreign currency reserve arises from the revaluation of New Zealand balances included in the financial statements.



First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 23 Key Management Personnel remuneration

(a) Directors

The following persons were Directors of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited during the financial year up to the

date of this report:

(i) Executive Director
Mr Christopher Tyler (resigned 31 July 2013)
Patti Eyers (appointed 31 July 2013)

(ii) Non-executive Directors

Mr Jonathan Flaws (resigned 12 July 2013)
Mr Thomas Grifferty (resigned 31 July 2013)
Mr Kenneth David DeGiorgio

(iii) Independent Directors
Mr Eric Richard Dodd

Mr Anthony Peter Gill

Mr Richard Gerald Nott

(b) Remuneration of KMP's

Short-term benefits

Post- employment benefits
Other long- term benefits
Termination benefits
Share-based payments

Total

Note 24 Auditor's remuneration
During the year the auditor of the Company and its related practices earned the following remuneration;

BDO East Coast Partnership
Audit of the financial report and regulatory returns

Total remuneration

Note 25 Contingent liabilities

Bank guarantees
Total contingent liabilities

Note 26 Commitments for expenditure

The company has not engaged with any leases under non-cancellable operating leases.

2013 2012

$ $
472,703 428,486
30,084 25,964
502,787 454,450
74,000 74,000
74,000 74,000
105,565 184,065
105,565 184,065
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Notes to the financial statements
31 December 2013

Note 27 Related parties

Controlling entities
The immediate parent entity is FAF International Insurance Holdings BV incorporated in the Netherlands. The ultimate parent entity is the
First American Financial Corporation incorporated in the United States of America.

Other related parties

First American Financial Corporation, Delaware, is the ultimate parent entity within the group which includes First American Title Insurance
Company, Santa Ana, California and its controlled entities, First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited. First
American Financial Corporation prepares consolidated accounts which are available for public viewing.

The Company paid commission fees for services utilised to other entities within the group during the period. Additionally, it received funds
from the other entities within the group. These transactions were on normal commercial terms.

First American Title Insurance Company of Australia’s board approved a $1,455,000 loan to a related entity FAF International Property
Services of Australia Pty Ltd in July 2012. This is an interest bearing 5 year loan facility with principle repayments commencing April 2013.

Amounts receivable from and payable to entities within the group

2013 2012
$ $

Aggregate amounts receivable at balance date from:
Current
First American Title Insurance Company 706,581 362,283
Other commonly controlled entity 730,372 686,873
Intercompany loan — FAF International Property Services 206,494 146,960
Non-current
Intercompany loan — FAF International Property Services 1,101,546 1,308,040
Aggregate amounts payable at balance date from:
Current
Other commonly controlled entity 766,714 480,509
Amounts charged to and received from entities within the group
Reimbursement of other expenses from ordinary activities by commonly controlled entity 181,257 72,284
Outward reinsurance premium expense paid and payable to First American Title Insurance Company (255,105) (200,656)
Outward reinsurance recoveries from First American Title Insurance Company 1,770,231 982,325
IT fee income from related parties within the group 160,317 479,164
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
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Note 28 Events occurring after reporting date
There has not arisen in the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of these financial statements any item, transaction

or event of a material and unusual nature likely, in the opinion of the Directors of the Company, to affect significantly the operations of the
Company, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the Company, in subsequent financial years.

Note 29 Segment information

The Company operates in the general insurance industry, its revenue being derived from underwriting of a single product i.e. title
insurance. The Company operates in Australia and New Zealand.

The Company has identified its operating segments based on internal reports that are reviewed and used by the chief operating decision
makers in assessing performance and in determining the allocation of resources.

(a) Primary Reporting - Geographical Segments

2013 Australia New Zealand Total

$ $ $
Total segment revenue 5,282,934 253,173 5,536,107
Total segment interest revenue 319,085 166,512 485,597
Total segment staff costs (3,028,659) - (3,028,659)
Segment profit (32,469) 415,240 382,771
Profit from ordinary activities before tax 382,771
Income tax expense (16,798)
Net profit 365,973

Total segment assets 13,941,740 5,193 429 19,135,169

Total segment liabilities (7,789,250) (240,1186) (8,029,3686)

Investment in associates - - -

Acquisition of property plant & equipment, intangibles and other non-

current segment assets 335,349 " 335,349
Depreciation and amortisation expense 476,993 = 476,993
Other non-cash expenses . - &
Net cash inflow from operating activities 69,502 859,014 928,516
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Note 29 Segment information

2012

Total segment revenue
Total segment interest revenue
Total segment staff costs

Segment profit

Profit from ordinary activities before tax
Income tax expense

Net profit
Total segment assets
Total segment liabilities

Investment in associates

Acquisition of property plant & equipment, intangibles and other non-
current segment assets

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other non-cash expenses

Net cash inflow from operating activities

(b) Secondary Reporting - Business Segments

The company carries on business in single business segment the provision of title insurance.

Australia New Zealand Total
$ $ $
5,358,599 90,623 5,449,222
350,414 166,595 517,009
(3,065,480) - (3,065,480)
74,079 362,464 436,543
436,543

(27,184)

409,359

14,285,978 4,320,636 18,606,614
(8,103,042) (407,864)  (8,510,906)
557,139 - 557,139
486,679 B 486,679
1,218,987 546,388 1,765,375

Note 30 Reconciliation of profit from ordinary activities to net cash inflow from operating

activities

Profit after income tax expense for the year
Adjustments

Depreciation

Amortisation

Net foreign exchange fluctuation

Net loss on sale of non-current assets
Change in operating assets and liabilities
(Decrease)/ increase in receivables
Decrease in other assets

Increase in related party loans

(Decrease) in tax payable

Increase in payables

Decrease in provisions

(Decrease)/ increase in employee benefits provision

Net cash flows from operating activities

2013 2012
$ $
365,973 409,359
28,074 24,900
448,919 461,778
66,594 (163,576)
8,850 23
(865,245) 206,349
1,382,918 1,242,783
337,804 .
(8,752) (26,701)
1,099,149 46,281
(1,827,344) (524,770)
(108,424) 88,949
928,516 1,765,375
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Directors Declaration
31 December 2013

In the directors’ opinion:

a) the attached financial statements and notes thereto comply with Accounting Standards, and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements;

b) the attached financial statements and notes thereto comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board as described in note 1 to the financial statements;

c¢) the attached financial statements and notes thereto give a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 31 December
2012 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of directors

On behalf of the directors

b

Patti Eyers
Director
Sydney

16 April 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited

REPORT ON THE YEARLY STATUTORY ACCOUNTS

We have audited the accompanying yearly statutory accounts, being a general purpose financial report,
of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited for the financial year ended 31
December 2013. The yearly statutory accounts comprise of the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2013, the statement of comprehensive income, statement in changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and the directors' declaration.

The Responsibility of the Directors for the Yearly Statutory Accounts

The Directors of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited are responsible for
the preparation and fair presentation of the yearly statutory accounts and the information they
contain, in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act 1973 and Australian Prudential
Regulation Authority (“APRA”) Prudential Standards, the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001
and APRA Reporting Standards, and, to the extent that they do not contain any requirements to the
contrary, Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations). This
responsibility includes establishing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the yearly statutory accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the yearly statutory accounts based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards
require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether, in all material respects, the yearly
statutory accounts present a true and fair view of the results of First American Title Insurance
Company of Australia Pty Limited’s operations for the year and financial position at reporting end, in
accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act 1973 and APRA Prudential Standards, the Financial
Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001 and APRA Reporting Standards, and, to the extent that they do not
contain any requirements to the contrary, Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian
Accounting Interpretations).

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the yearly statutory accounts. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the yearly statutory accounts, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to First
American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited’s preparation and fair presentation of the
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yearly statutory accounts in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of First American
Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited’s internal control. An audit includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

The yearly statutory accounts have been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the reporting
requirements of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited under the Insurance
Act 1973, Section 13 of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001 and the Prudential
Standards. We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the yearly
statutory accounts to which it relates to any party other than First American Title Insurance Company
of Australia Pty Limited and APRA, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit we have, to the best of our knowledge and belief, complied with the
independence requirements specified by APRA in Prudential Standard GPS 510 Governance.

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the yearly statutory accounts of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty
Limited, in respect of the year ended 31 December 2013, present a true and fair view of the results of

First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited’s operations for the year and financial
position at year end, in accordance with:

(a) the provisions of the Insurance Act 1973 and APRA Prudential Standards, the Financial Sector
(Collection of Data) Act 2001 and APRA Reporting Standards; and

(b) to the extent that they do not contain any requirements that conflict with the aforementioned,
Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations).

BDO East Coast Partnership
/) 4
440

A1

Arthur Milner

Partner

Sydney, 16 April 2014
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty
Limited (New Zealand Branch)

Company Directory

31 December 2013

Company number AKOS 1022212

IRD number 76-345-783

Nature of business Provision of general insurance services

Registered office First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited (New Zealand
Branch)
Level 13, 99 Albert Street
Auckland

Directors' information

The directors present their report together with the financial statements of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia (New Zealand
Branch) (“the Branch") for the financial year ended 31 December 2013 and the auditor's report thereon.

Directors

Mr Eric Richard Dodd

* Appointed as an independent director on 26 June 2002;

» Eric Is the Chairman of the First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited, and has many years of experience in the financial
services Industry in Australia at senior management level, including the roles of Managing Director of NRMA Insurance Limited and Chief
Executive Officer of NRMA Limited.

Mr Anthony Peter Gill

* Appointed as an Independent director on 11 September 2006;

* Anthony Is Chairman of the Board Remuneration Committee, is a member of the Board Audit Committee, and has many years of experience in
the banking industry in Australia in the areas treasury, mortgage banking and securitisation. He is past Chairman of the Australian
Securitisation Forum and past President of the Mortgage Industry Association of Australia.

Mr Richard Gerald Nott

* Appointed as an independent director on 26 February 2002;

* Richard is Chairman of the Board Audit Committes, is a member of the Board Remuneration Committee, and has many years of experience in
the financial services Industry in Australia at senior management level. Richard is currently Managing Director of the Morigage Guaranty
Insurance Corporation.

Mr Kenneth David DeGiorgio

* Appointed as a non-executive director on 17 October 2012;
* Kenneth is currently a member of both the Board Audit Committee and the Board Remuneration Committes, and is executive vice president of
the First American Financial Corporation, a New York Stock Exchange listed provider of financial services.

Mrs Patti Eyers (appointed 31 July 2013)

* Appointed as an executive director on 31 July 2013;

* Patti is the Chief Executive Officer of the First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited, and has many years of experience
in senior managerial roles in the financial services industry in both Australia and Europe, including the role of Chief Financial Officer of First
Morlgage Services (Australia and New Zealand) prior fo being appointed to this current position.

Directors ceased during the year
Mr Jonathan Flaws (resigned 12 July 2013)

Mr Thomas Grifferty (resigned 31 July 2013)
Mr Christopher Tyler (resigned 31 July 2013)
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited {New Zealand Branch)
Annual Report
31 December 2013

The Board of Directors presents its annual report including financial statements of First American Title Insurance Company of
Australia Pty Ltd (New Zealand Branch) "the Branch" for the year ended 31 December 2013.

As required by section 211 (1) of the Companies Act 1993 we disclose the following information:

* The business of the Branch is insurance.

* The nature of the Branch’s business has not changed during the year under review.

* The business operates as a profit making concern,

* There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in
previous years.

* There were no transactions entered into by the Directors during the year that require disclosure.

+ Donations made by the Branch during the year are as reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income.

* The following persons were directors of the Branch at the reporting date:
Mr Eric Richard Dodd
Mr Anthony Peter Gill
Mr Richard Gerald Nott
Mr Kenneth David DeGiorgio
Mrs Patti Eyers

« Effective 1 November 2007, First Mortgage Services Limited (FMS) and its subsidiaries First Title Pacific Limited, FMS
Administration Services Limited, First Mortgage Services Pty Limited in Australia and Sanderson Welr Pty Limited in
Australia, were acquired by the First American Group. Transactions between those companies and the Branch since this
date have continued to be based on normal commercial terms and conditions.

The Board has the power to amend and reissue the financial report.

For and behalf of the Board of Directors

6 June 2014

BDO
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Corporate Governance

31 December 2013

First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Ltd (New Zealand Branch) Is incorporated in New South Wales,
Australia. The Branch is 100% owned by First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Ltd ("the Company") and
its ultimate parent is FAF International Insurance Holdings B.V

The Board operates in accordance with its Board Governance Charter which sets out the key governance principles
adopted by the Board. The Board values integrity, teamwork and achievement, and together with management will
continue to develop policies and practices consistent with these values, and with prudential and other requirements.

The Charter describes the Board's responsibilities which include ensuring that:

* The Board composition and skill mix is adequate in the context of the range of risks and interests managed;
+ New and existing Board members are subject to appropriate checks of fitness and propriety;

« An appropriately qualified, competent and honest Chief Executive Officer is appointed;

* Shareholders’ interests are protected;

* Regulatory requirements are met;

+ Decisions are ethically and practically based;

* Strategic direction is set and monitored:;

* Systems are in place to monitor performance.

Under the Charter, the Board duties include the following:

+ Conslider and approve appropriate key Committee charters and First Title policies which underpin its governance
responsibilities;

» Determine the terms and conditions of, and targets for, appointment and performance of the Chief Executive Officer;
* Annually review First Title's strategic plan;

+ Annually approve the budget;

* Review financial results;

* Ensure areas of significant risk are identified and effectively managed;

+ Annually review the performance of the Board Audit and Remuneration Committees, and review the charters of these
Committees every three years;

The Board also delegates a number of respansibilities to the Chief Executive Officer. There are five directors on the Board
of First Title, comprising the following:

* Three independent directors, one of whom is the Chairman;
* One executive director (and Chief Executive Officer);
* One non-executive director.

First Title has two Board Committees in place to assist with the overall governance of the organisation. These are:

* Board Audit Committee; and
* Board Remuneration Committee.

IBDO

BDO WELLINGTON
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other C

Note

Premium revenue

Outwards reinsurance premium expense
Net premium revenue

Claims released

Reinsurance expense

Net claims incurred

Acquisition costs
Underwriting expenses

Underwriting result

Interest income 20
Loss on investments

Accountancy fees

Professional consulting expenses

General expenses

Profit before tax expense

Income tax expense 6

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable
to owners of the Company

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable
to owners of the Company

(New Zealand Branch)
omprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
NZD$ NZD$
295,635 303,539
(2,120) (3,511)
293,515 300,028
106,224 9,576
(62,854) (8,900)
43,370 675
(50,269) (49,143)
(50,269) (49,143)
286,616 251,560
215,400 227,273
(17,341) (9,915)
(1,726) (3,015)
(4,246) (3,486)
(288) -
191,799 210,857
478,415 462,417
(20,066) (34,538)
458,349 427,879
458,349 427,879

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the Notes and Statement of Accounting Policies that form

part of the financial statements and the Auditors’ Report,

|
e R T

BDO WELLINGTON

4




First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Statement of Financial Position

as at 31 December 2013

2013 2012
Notes NZD$ NZD$
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 5,000,682 4,608,243
Trade and other accounts receivable 8 133,067 83,864
Accrued interest 56,650 68,856
Reinsurance and other recoveries 9 58,820 120,755
5,249,219 4,871,718
Non-Current Assets
Investments 7 520,658 537,999
Reinsurance and other recoveries 9 74,792 211,280
595,450 749,279
Total Assets 5,844,669 5,620,997
Current Liabilities
Trade payables and accruals 19 19,157 21,831
Amount due to related entities 11 185,749 183,804
Outstanding claims 10 64,339 136,660
Provision for tax 6 31,078 22,801
300,323 365,096
Non-Current Liabilities
Outstanding claims 10 161,904 331,808
161,904 331,808
Total Liabilities 462,227 696,904
Net Assets 5,382,442 4,924,093
REPRESENTED BY:
Reserves
Retained Earnings 5,382,442 4,924,093
Total Equity 5,382,442 4,924,093

This statement Is to be read in conjunction with the Notes fo the Financial Statements and Statement of Accounting
Policies that form part of the financial statements and the Auditors’ Report.
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)
Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31 December 2013

Retafned Total equity
earnings
NZ$ NZ$

Balance at 1 January 2013 4,924,093 4,924,093
Total Gomprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year 458,349 458,349
Total other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 458,349 458,349
Transactions with owners of the Company in their capacity as
owners
Total transactions with owners of the company - -
Balance at 31 December 2013 5,382,442 5,382,442

Reta!ned Total equity

earnings

NZ$ NZ$

Balance at 1 January 2012 4,496,214 4,496,214
Total Comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year 427,879 427,879
Total other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 427,879 427,879
Transactions with owners of the Company in their capacity as
owners
Total transactions with owners of the company - -
Balance at 31 December 2012 4,924,093 4,924,093

This statement is to be read In conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and Statement of
Accounting Policies that form part of the financial statements and the Auditors’ Report.

L
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Cash Flow Statement

for the year ending 31 December 2013

Notes 2013 2012
$ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Premiums received 245,835 370,461
Outwards reinsurance premium expense (2,120) (3,511)
Claims paid (596) (14,438)
Interest received 217,606 412,276
Other expenses paid (66,497) (51,561)
Income taxes paid (11,790) (25,638)
Net cash flow from operating activities 18 392,438 687,589
Cash at the beginning of the financial year 4,608,243 3,920,654
Cash at the end of the financial year 5,000,681 4,608,243

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2013

1) STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY

First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Ltd (New Zealand Branch) is incorporated in
New South Wales, Australia. The Branch is 100% owned by First American Title Insurance Company of
Australia Pty Ltd ("the Company"} and its ultimate parent is FAF International Insurance Holdings B.V.
First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Ltd is a Company registered under the
Companies Act 1993, operating under a Reserve Bank License and Insurance (Prudential Supervision)
Act 2012 and is a reporting entity for the purposes of the Financial Reporting Act 1993 due to operating
a branch in New Zealand.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 April 2014.

The financial statement have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice ("NZ GAAP"). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards ("NZ IFRS") and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards, appropriate for
profit orientated entities.

The financlal statements comply with International Financial Reporting Standards.

1.1 Measurement Base

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except the following assets and
liabilities are stated at fair value:

- Cash and cash equivalents;

- Investments;

- Reinsurance and other recoveries; and

- Outstanding claims.

1.2 Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Branch in the
preparation of its financial statements,

Premium revenue

Premium revenue comprises amounts charged to the policyholders excluding GST. The Branch
underwrites title insurance policies. The insurance risk relates to losses arising from title and
associated defects existing at the date the policy was accepted by the Branch and premium revenue is
recognised as fully earned at the date of attachment of the policy.

Outwards reinsurance

Premium ceded to reinsurers is recognised as an expense in accordance with the pattern of
reinsurance service received. Accordingly, in fine with premium revenue, no reinsurance premium has
been treated as a prepayment at the reporting date.

Payables

Trade payables and other short-term monetary liabilities are initially recognised at fair value plus
directly attributable transaction costs and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.,

T
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2013

1.2 Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Provision for outstanding claims

The liability for outstanding claims is measured as the central estimate of the present value of expected
future payments against claims incurred at the reporting date under general insurance contracts issued
by the Branch with an additional risk margin to allow for the inherent uncertainty in the central estimate.

The expected future payments include those in relation to claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR),
claims incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) and anticipated claims handling costs.

Claims handling costs include costs that can be associated directly with individual claims, such as legal
and other professional fees, and costs that can only be indirectly associated with individual claims, such
as claims administration costs.

The expected future payments are discounted to present value using a risk free rate.

Gross ultimate costs for each policy year are projected to exceed the aggregate reinsurance deductible
of A$500,000. The aggregate includes claims from the controlling company First American Title
Insurance Company of Australia. For each of those years, net ultimate cost is estimated as A$500,000
and this cannot increase even if the gross ultimate costs exceed current estimates. The maximum
exposure for any policy year will be A$500,000. It is therefore Impractical to disclose actual claims with
previous estimates for New Zealand claims.

Discount rate

The outstanding claims liability is calculated by reference to expected future payments. These
payments are discounted to adjust for the time value of money. An increase or decrease in the
assumed discount rate will have an oppasing impact on claims expense.

Goods and Services Tax

These financial statements have been prepared exclusive of Goods & Services Tax (GST). Allitems in
the Statement of Financial Position are stated net of GST except for accounts receivable and accounts
payable which are stated at GST inclusive values.

Reinsurance and Other Recoveries Receivable
Reinsurance and other recoveries receivable on paid claims, claims reported but not yet paid, IBNR
and IBNER are recognised as receivables.,

Recoveries receivable are assessed in a manner similar to the assessment of outstanding claims.
Recoveries are measured as the present value of the expected future receipts, calculated on the same
basis as the liability for outstanding claims.

In addition, the recoverability of these assets is assessad on a periodic basis to ensure that the balance
reflects the amounts that will ultimately be received, taking into consideration factors such as
counterparty and credit risk. Impairment is recognised where there Is objective evidence that the
branch may not receive amounts due to it and these amounts can be reliably measured.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash is cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
change in value.
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2013

1.2 Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income taxes

The branch is subject to income tax in several jurisdictions and significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. During the ordinary course of business, there are
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. As a result, the
branch recognises tax liabilities based on estimates of whether additional taxes and interest will be due.
These tax liabilities are recognised when, despite the branch's belief that its tax return positions are
supportable, the branch belleves that certain positions are likely to be challenged and may not be fully
sustained upon review by tax authorities. The branch believes that its accruals for tax liabilities are
adequate for all open audit years based on its assessment of many factors including past expetience
and interpretations of tax law. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a
series of complex judgments about future events. To the extent that the final tax outcome of these
matters is different than the amounts recorded, such differences will impact income tax expense in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred Taxation

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised where the carrying amount of an asset or liability in
the Statement of Financial Position differs from its tax base, except for differences arising on the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is not a business combination and at the time
of the transaction affects neither accounting or taxable profit.

Recognition of deferred tax assets is restricted to those instances where it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the difference can be utilised. In respect of deferred tax assets
arising from Investment property measured at fair value, the presumption that recovery will be through
sale rather than use has not been rebutted. The amount of the asset or liability is determined using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expected to apply
when the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) are settled/(recovered).

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when the branch has a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to taxes levied by the
same tax authority on either:

(a) The same taxable branch, or

(b) Different branch entities which intend either to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net basls,
or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities are expected to be settled or recovered.

BDO WELLINGTON
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2013

1.2 Particular Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments

Cash assets and bank overdrafts are carried at face value of the amounts deposited or drawn. The
carrying amount of cash assets and bank overdrafts approximate their fair value. For the purposes of
the statement of cash flow, cash includes cash on hand and deposits held at call with banks, net of
bank overdrafts. Unlisted fixed interest securities are recorded at amounts based on valuations using
rates of interest equivalent to the yields obtainable on comparable investments at the reporting date.

As part of its investment strategy the branch actively manages its investment portfolio to ensure that
investments mature in accordance with the expected pattern of future cash flows arising from general
insurance liabllities. The branch has determined that all financial assets are held to back general
insurance liabilities and on that basis that all financial assets are valued at fair value through profit and
loss.

All purchases and sales of financial assets that require delivery of the asset within the time frame
established by regulation or market convention (“regular way” transactions) are recognised at trade
date, being the date on which the Branch commits to buy or sell the asset. In cases where the period
between trade and settlement exceeds this time frame, the transaction is recognised at seftlement
date, Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive future cash flows from the asset
have expired, or have been transferred, and the Branch has transferred substantially the risks and
rewards of ownership. Amounts due from policyhalders and intermediaries are initially recognised at
fair value, being the amounts due. They are subsequently measured at fair value which is
approximated by taking the initially recognised amount and reducing it for impairment as appropriate.

Impairment - receivables

An allowance for impairment of receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the
Branch will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.
The amount of the allowance Is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the net present
value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount is calculated using original effective interest
rate. The impairment charge Is recognised in the Statement or Profit and Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income. Impairment charges are included in profit or loss, except to the extent they
reverse gains

previously recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment of assets

Assets that are subject to amortisation and depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in
use.

Presentation Currency
All amounts in the Financial Statements are expressed in New Zealand Dollars ($), which is the
branch’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered in a currency other than the currency of the primary economic environment in
which they operate (their "functional currency") are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the reporting
date. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

BDO WELLINGTON
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
{New Zealand Branch)

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2013

1.2 Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They arise principally through the provision of goods and services to
customers (e.g. trade receivables), but also incorporate other types of contractual monetary asset,
They are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to their
acquisition or issue, and are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method, less provision for impairment.

Impairment provisions are recognised when there is objective evidence (such as significant financial
difficulties on the part of the counterparty or default or significant delay in payment) that the branch will
be unable to collect all of the amounts due under the terms receivable, the amount of such a provision
being the difference between the net carrying amount and the present value of the future expected
cash flows associated with the impaired receivable. For trade receivables, which are reported net, such
provisions are recorded in a separate allowance account with the loss being recognised within
administrative expenses in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. On
confirmation that the trade receivable will not be collectable, the gross carrying value of the asset is
written off against the associated provision.

From time to time, the branch elects to renegotiate the terms of trade receivables due from customers
with which it has previously had a good trading history. Such renegotiations will lead to changes in the
timing of payments rather than changes to the amounts owed and, in consequence, the new expected
cash flows are discounted at the original effective interest rate and any resulting difference to the
carrying value is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
{operating profit).

The branch's loans and receivables comprise trade and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position.

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and — for the purpose of the
statement of cash flows ~ bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within loans and borrowings in
current liabillties on the Statement of Financlal Position,

1.3 Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies.

New standards, interpretations and amendments not yet effective

None of the other new standards, interpretations and amendments, which are effective for periods
beginning after 1 January 2013 and which have not been adopted early, are expected to have a
material effect on the branch's future financial statements.

BDO WELLINGTON
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2013

2) CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

The Branch makes estimates and assumptions in respect of certain key assets and liabilities.
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The key areas in which critical estimates and judgements are applied are described
below,

2.1 The ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts

The Branch operates in a specialised line of business (title insurance) with few competitors, resulting in
a lack of comparable data relating to assumptions. Unemployment levels are expected to rise and this
is expected to increase the rates of mortgage default over the next couple of years. This may lead to
the emergence of title insurance claims at higher volumes than in recent years. The value of
outstanding claims has been adjusted to reflect the uncertainty of current market conditions. Whilst
this represents the best estimate of the value at balance date, the current market uncertainty means
the ultimate value of outstanding claims may be higher or lower than the value recorded in the financial
statements. Provision is made at the year end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled
at the reporting date, including the cost of claims incurred but not yet reported.

The estimated cost of claims includes direct expenses to be incurred in settiing claims gross of the
expected value of subrogation rights and other recoveries. The Branch takes all reasonable steps to
ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its claims exposures. However, given the
uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be different
from the original liability established. The estimation of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is
subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling claims already
notified to the Branch, where more information about the claim event is available. IBNR claims may
often not be apparent to the insured untii many years after the events which gives rise to the claim.
The main difficulty in providing for title insurance IBNR claims is the lack of expetience within the
Australian market,

In caleulating the estimated cost of unpaid claims the Branch uses a variety of estimation techniques,

generally based upon statistical analyses of historical experience, which assumes that the development

pattern of the current claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is made however, for

changes or uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause

the cost of unsettled claims to increase or reduce when compared with the cost of previously settled

claims including:

(i) changes in Branch processes which might accelerate or slow down the development and/or
recording of paid or incurred claims, compared with the statistics from previous periods;

(i) changes in the legal environment;

(iii) the effects of inflation;

(iv) changes in the mix of business;

(v) the impact of large losses;

(vi) movements in industry benchmarks; and

{vii) technological developments.

|
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
{New Zealand Branch)

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2013

2.1 The ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts (continued)

A component of these estimation techniques is usually the estimation of the cost of notified but not paid
claims. In estimating the cost of these the Branch has regard to the claims circumstances as reported,
any information available from loss adjustors and information on the cost of settling claims with similar
characteristics in previous periods. Large claims are generally assessed separately, being measured
on a case by case basis or projected separately in order to allow for possible distortion of the
development and incidence of these large claims. The Branch adopts multiple methods to estimate the
required level of provisions. This assists in giving greater understanding of the trends inherent in the
data being projected. The projections given by the various methodologies also assist in setting the
range of possible outcomes. The most appropriate estimation technique is selected taking into account
the characteristics of the business class and the extent of the development of each accident year.

Provisions are calculated gross of any reinsurance recoveries. A separate estimate is made of the
amounts that will be recoverable from the reinsurer based upon the gross provisions. Detalls of specific
assumptions used in deriving the outstanding claims liability at year end are detailed in note 3.

2.2 Assets arising from reinsurance contracts

Assets arising from reinsurance contracts are also computed using the above methods. In addition,
the recoverability of these assets is assessed on a periodic basis to ensure that the balance reflects the
amounts that will ultimately be received, taking into consideration factors such as counterparty and
credit risk. Impairment is recognised where there is objective evidence that the Branch may not
receive amounts due to it and these amounts can be reliably measured.

BDO WELLINGTON
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3) ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

The Branch writes one class of business only. The cost of claims notified to the Branch at the reporting date
is estimated on a case-by-case basis to reflect the individual circumstances of each claim. The ultimate
number of claims is projected based on past reporting patterns. Payment experience is analysed based on
averages per claim incurred and averages paid per claim finalised. Historic case estimate development is
also used to develop a model of future payments. The resulting average claim sizes from these models are
analysed, along with loss ratios and other statistics, in order to determine a final estimate of outstanding
claims. Claims infiation s incorporated into the resulting projected payments, to allow for general economic
inflation detected in the modelling of payments experience.

Projected payments are discounted to allow for the time value of money.

3.1 Actuarial assumptions

The following assumptions have been made in determining the outstanding claims liabilities;

2013 2012
Average weighted term to settlement from claim reported date 2,28 years 2.96 years
Expense rate 6% 6%
Discount rate 3.00% 2.80%
Infiation 0% 0%

3.2 Process to determine assumptions
A description of the processes used to determine these assumptions is provided below:

Average weighted term to settiement
The estimated average weighted term to settlement is based on historic settlement patterns.

IBNR factors
The adopted factors are based on historical cost development patterns.

Prior expected loss ratios
Adopted ratios are based on historical loss ratios.

Inflation
Implicit allowance for inflation is made by using the Bornhuetter-Ferguson valuation method. inflation is not
expected to have a material impact.

Reinsurance and non-reinsurance recoveries
Estimates of recoveries are based on historical recovery rates.

Claims handling expenses
The allowance for claims handling expenses is based on the historical relationship between the claims
handling expenses and gross claim costs.

Discount rate
The adopted discount rate Is estimated using the expected claim payment profile and the New Zealand
government bond yield curve at the reporting date.

o)
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4) INSURANCE CONTRACTS ~ RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES (continued)

The financial condition and operation of the Branch are affected by a number of key risks including insurance
risk, interest rate risk, currency risk, credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, financial risk, compliance risk, fiscal
risk and operational risk. Notes on the Branch's policies and procedures in respect of managing these risks
are set out below.

4.1 Objectives in managing risks arising from insurance contracts and policies for mitigating those
risks

The Branch has an objective to control insurance risk thus reducing the volatility of operating profits. In
addition to the inherent uncertainty of insurance risk, this can lead to significant variability in the loss
experience; profits from insurance business are affected by market factors, particularly competition and
movements in asset values, Short-term variability is a feature of insurance business.

The Board and the senior management of the Branch have developed, implemented and maintained a Risk
Management Strategy (RMS) and a Reinsurance Management Strategy (ReMS). The RMS and the ReMS
identify the Branch’s policies and procedures, processes and controls that comprise its risk management and
control systems. These systems address all material risks, financial and non-financial, likely to be faced by
the Branch. Annually, the Board certifies that adequate strategies have been put in place to monitor those
risks, that the Branch has systems in place to ensure compliance with legislative and prudential requirements
and that the Board has satisfied itself as to the compliance with the RMS and ReMS.

The RMS and ReMS have been approved by the Board. Key aspscts of the processes established in the
RMS to mitigate risks include:

() The maintenance and use of sophisticated management information systems, which provide up-to-date,
reliable data on the risks to which the business is exposed at any time.

(i) Actuarial models, using information from the management information systems, are used to monitor
claims patterns. Past experience and statistical methods are used as part of the process.

(it) Documented procedures are followed for underwriting and accepting insurance risks.

(iv) Reinsurance is used to limit the Company’s exposure to large single claims and cap the aggregate
exposure of the Company in any one underwriting year.

(v) The assets in which the Company invests are selected to ensure that the Company can meet its claim
paying obligations.

i
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4) INSURANCE CONTRACTS ~ RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
4.2 Terms and conditions of insurance business

The terms and conditions attaching to insurance contracts affect the level of insurance risk accepted by the
Branch. The majority of insurance contracts written are entered into on a standard basis. There are no
special terms and conditions in any non-standard contracts that have a material impact on the financial
statements.

4.3 Concentration of insurance risk

The Branch has in place measures to manage its exposure to accumulations of risk. At the outset
concentration risk in the New Zealand context is underpinned by a system of land title which is government
guaranteed. As a general insurer operating within the real property market in New Zealand, the Board
understands the nature of the Branch’s business is such that a catastrophic risk and/or risks resulting from
placement concentration are highly unlikely.

4.4 Development of claims

There is a possibility that changes may oceur in the estimate of the Branch's obligations at the end of a
contract period. It is impractical for the Branch to prepare the information about claims development under
NZ IFRS 4.

4.5 Interest rate risk

With the exception of the discount rate discussed above none of the financial assets or liabilities arising from
Insurance contracts entered into by the Branch are directly exposed to interest rate risk.

Insurance contracts are entered into once, i.e. are not renewed on a periodic basis. At the time of entering
into the contract all terms and conditions are negotiable.

5) CASH
2013 2012

NZ$ NZ$

Cash at bank 230,125 202,602
Short term deposit 4,770,557 4,405,641

5,000,682 4,608,243

Deposits at call
The deposits are bearing floating interest rates between 2.60% and 4.40% (2012: between 1.65% and
4.85%).

Account Type Maturity date Term Interest rate
Term Deposit

ANZ Bank 28 March 2014 12 months 4.34%

Bank of New Zealand 26 October 2014 12 months 4.35%

Bank of New Zealand 29 July 2014 4 months 4.40%

ANZ Bank 5 May 2014 182 days 3.75%

Cash Management Account
ANZ Bank N/A N/A 2.60%

17
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6) TAXATION

Income Tax

Net profit per the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income

Taxation expense

Tax account opening balance

Tax expense on premium income

Non resident insurance withholding tax

Less:
Withholding tax paid on non resident insurance

Tax payable as per Statement of Financial Position
7) INVESTMENTS
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

NZ government security

Investment Interest rate
NZ Government Bond 6.00%

The New Zealand Government Bond is measured at fair value with interest payments received semi-

annually.

8) TRADE AND OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Trade and other receivables

2013 2012
NZ$ NZ$
478,415 462,417
20,066 34,538
22,801 14,303
8,277 8,497
24,166 34,639
55,244 57,339
(24,166) (34,538)
(24,166) (34,538)
31,078 22,801
520,658 537,999
Term Maturity date
42 months 15-Apr-16
133,067 83,864

Trade receivables amounted to $133,067 (2012: $83,864) and includes a portion of receivables that are past
due but not impaired — refer to note 12. Trade receivables generally have terms of 45 days and are interest

free. Trade receivables of a short-term duration are not discounted.
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9) REINSURANCE AND OTHER RECOVERIES

Undiscounted expected future recoveries
Discount to present value

Reinsurance and other recoveries

Reinsurance and other recoveries - current
Reinsurance and other recoveries — non-current

10) OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

Undiscounted expected future claim payments
Central estimate

Risk margin

Handling costs

Discount to present value

Current
Non-current

11) AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED ENTITIES
During the year, the Branch entered into following transactions with related parties:

Amounts owed to related parties

Amounts due to parent entity
Amounts due to ultimate parent entity

Commission paid to related parties

2013 2012
NZ$ NZ$
145,472 354,042
(11,860) (22,007)
133,612 332,035

58,820 120,755
74,792 211,280
133,612 332,035
199,725 428,177
20,338 20,512
12,383 25,693
12,139 25,095
244,585 499,477
(18,342) (31,009)
226,243 468,468
64,339 136,660
161,904 331,808
226,243 468,468
185,307 183,428
442 376
185,749 183,804
50,236 48,774

The above amounts are due to related parties represent unsecured and interest free intercompany trading

acecounts.

The balance due to the ultimate parent reflect the intercompany settlement for reinsurance including

reinsurance premium and reinsurance recoveries between First American Title Insurance Company of
Australia and the ultimate parent company, FAF {nternational Insurance Holdings B.V,

i)
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12) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
12,1 Market risk

Interest rate risk

The Branch's main interest rate risk arises from borrowings or trade liability from a commonly controlled
entity.

There are no interest rates derivatives open at reporting date.

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates had changed by -1%/+1% from the year end rates with all other
variables held constant, equity and post-tax profit for the year would have been $50,007 lower/ higher
mainly as a result of investing.

Summarised Sensitivity Analysis

The effect on profit and equity due to a reasonably possible change in risk variable is outlined in the
information below, for interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk. A reasonably possible change in risk
variable has been determined after taking into account past performance, future expectations, economic
forecasts and management's knowledge and experience of the financial markets. The sensitivity analysis
is based on risk exposures in existence at the reporting date. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2012. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

The following table summarises the sensitivity of the Branch's financial assets and financial liabilities to
interest rate risk.

Carrying Interest rate risk
amount ~1% 1%
31-Dec-13 NZ$ Profit Equity Profit | Equity
NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5,000,682 (50,007) (50,007) 50,007 50,007
Total increase/(decrease) (50,007) (50,007) 50,007 50,007
Carrying Interest rate risk
amount «1% 1%
#1-Dec-12 NZ$ Profit Equity Profit | Equity
| NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4,608,243 (46,082) (46,082) 46,082 46,082
Total increase/(decrease) (46,082) (46,082) 46,082 46,082
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12) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

12.2 Credit risk

Credit risk arises when there is the possibility of the Branch's debtors defaulting on their contractual
obligations, resulting in a financial loss to the Branch. Credit risk arises from the financial assets of the
Branch including cash, receivables and investments. The carrying amount of financial assets in the
Branch's balance sheet represents the Branch's maximum exposure to risk. No collateral is held by the
Branch. The Branch has not granted any financial guarantees.

The credit risk on financial assets which have been recognised on the Statement of Financial Position is
generally the carrying amount, net of any provisions for doubtful debts.

\ ) . R 2013 2012
Credit Quality Table 2013 ratmgl 2012 rating NZ$ NZ$
Cash and cash equivalents . AA- AA- 5,000,682 | 4,608,243
Trade and other receivables Not rated Not rated 133,067 83,864
Reinsurance recoveries BBB+ A- 133,612 332,035
Accrued interest AA- AA- 56,650 58,856
Investments AA+ AA 520,658 537,999

. Past Due but not . 2013
Aging Table Not past Due impaired Impaired NZ$
Trade and other receivables 43,197 89,870 - 133,067
Reinsurance recoveries 133,612 - - 133,612
Accrued interest 56,650 - - 56,650
Investments 520,658 - - 520,658

. Past Due but not . 2012
Aging Table Not past Due impaired Impaired NZ$
Trade and other receivables 22,209 61,655 - 83,864
Reinsurance recoveries 332,035 - - 332,035
Accrued interest 58,856 - - 58,856
Investments 537,999 - - 537,999
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12) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

12.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Branch will be unable to meet its obligations when they fall due. The
Branch continuously manages risk through rolling forecasts of the Branch's liquidity reserve on the basis

of expected cash flow.

No assets have been pledged as collateral. The Branch's exposure to liquidity risk is deemed insignificant
based on prior periods' data and current assessment of risk.

The only financial liabilities that exist are trade and sundry payables to varlous entities, outstanding claims
and taxes. These liabilities have the following maturity pattern:

Maturity Profile Table 1 year or less 1 to 3 years 23;;
Payables 10,284 - 10,284
Outstanding claims 64,339 161,904 226,243
. . 2012
Maturity Profile Table 1 year or less 1to 3 years NZ$
Payables 13,773 - 13,773
Qutstanding claims 136,660L 331,808 468,468
12.4 Financial instruments by category of financial instruments
. Liabilities
Loans and! .":: ;Eal;; \;?:;;: Available For at Total
2013 Receivables g Sale] Amortised ota
or Loss
Cost
NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$
Other investments - 520,658 - - 520,658
Trade and other receivablesj 133,067 - - -1 133,067
Cash and cash equivalents 5,000,682 - - -| 5,000,682
Accrued interest 56,650 - - - 56,650
Trade payables and
accruals - - - 19,157 19,157
Qutstanding Claims - - - 226,243] 226,243
Total 5,190,399 520,658 - 245,400] 5,956,457
) Liabilities
Loans and! .”ﬁ :za: :?:;; Available For at Total
2012 Receivables 9 Sale| Amortised ota
or Loss,
Cost
NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$ NZ$
Other investments - 537,999 - -1 537,999
Trade and other receivables 83,864 - - - 83,864
Cash and cash equivalents 4,608,243 - - -| 4,608,243
Accrued interest 58,856 - - - 58,856
Trade payables and i
aceruals - 21,831 21,831
Outstanding Claims - - - 468,468] 468,468
Total 4,750,963 537,999 ~ 490,299 5,779,2617
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12) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

12,5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities approximates their carrying amounts. As noted in
accounting policy 1.2, investments are measured at fair value at balance date.

2013

Financial assets
Cash
Receivables
Investments

Total

Weighted average interest
rate

Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable

Total

Weighted average interest rate

Net Financial Assets

Non-Financial Assets

Non-Financial Liabilities

Net Assets

2012

Financial assets
Cash
Receivables
Investments

Total

Weighted average interest
rate

Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable

Total

Weighted average interest rate

Net Financial Assets

Non-Financial Assets

Non-Financial Liabilities

Net Assets

Fixed interest maturing in:

1yearor Over1to5 Variable Non interest
. Total
less years rate bearing

Note $ $ $ $ $
5 4,770,557 - 230,125 - 5,000,682
8 133,067 133,067
7 - 520,658 - - 520,658
4,770,557 520,658 230,125 133,067 5,654,407

4.03% 6.00% Variable
19 - - - 10,284 10,284
- - - 10,284 10,284
4,770,557 520,658 230,125 122,783 5,644,123
190,261
451,943
5,382,442

Fixed interest maturing in:

Tyearor Overito5 Variable Non interest Total
less = years rate bearing ota
Note $ $ $ $ $
5 4,405,641 - 202,602 - 4,608,243
8 - - - 83,864 83,864
7 - 537,999 - - 537,999
4,405,641 537,999 202,602 83,864 5,230,106

4.46% 6.00% Variable
19 - - - 13,773 13,773
- - - 13,773 13,773

n/a nfa n/a
4,405,641 537,999 202,602 70,091 5,216,333
390,891
683,131
4,924,093
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12) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

12.6 Fair value of financial instruments

The following tables detail the company's fair values of financial instruments categorised by the following levels;
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2! Inputs other than quoted process included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices) :
Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Assetls

Fixed interest securitics 520,658 ~ - 520,658

Total assets 520,658 - - 520,658

2012

Assets

Fixed interest securities 537,999 - - 537,999

Total assets 537,999 - - 537,999

There were no transfers between levels during the financial year.

BDO WELLINGTON
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13) AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Audit fees were paid by a related entity and not recharged to the branch.

14) TAX AGENT’S REMUNERATION 2013
NZ$

During the year the tax agent of the Branch and its related practices earned the

following remuneration

BVO — New Zealand firm
Preparation and review of tax returns and advice 1,726

2012
NZ$

3,015

15) COMMITMENTS

There were no capitals or any other commitments as at 31 December 2013 (2012: $Nil).
16) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There were no contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2013 (2012: $Nil).

17) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There were no events subsequent to reporting date that would affect the financial statements.

18) RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit after income tax expense for the year 458,349 427,879

Change in operating assets and liabilities

(Increase)/decrease in receivables (49,800) 66,921

(Increase)/decrease in other assets 217,971 210,742

{Decrease)/ increase in tax payable 8,277 8,498

(Decrease)/ increase in payables (133) (11,337)

Decrease in provisions (242,225)  (15,114)

Net cash flows from operating activities 392,439 687,589

19) TRADE PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Sundry creditors and accruals 10,284 13,773

GST payables 8,873 8,058

Total payables 19,157 21,831

20) INTEREST INCOME

Interest earned - cash on hand and term deposits 185,400 194,773

government bond 30,000 32,500
215,400 227,273
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First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Directors Declaration

31 December 2013

In the opinion of the Director of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited (New Zealand Branch), the
financial statements and notes of the New Zealand Branch (the branch), on pages 4 to 25.

(a) comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice and give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Branch as at 31 December 2013 and the result of operation for the year ended on that date:

(b) have been prepared using the appropriate accounting policies, which have been consistently applied and supported by
reasonable judgements and estimates.

The Directors believe that proper accounting records have been kept which enable, with reasonable accuracy, the
determination of the financial position of the Branch and facilitate compliance of the financial statements with the Financial
Reporting Act 1893.

The Directors consider that they have been taken adequate steps to safeguard of the assets of the Branch, and to prevent
and detect fraud and other irregularities. Internal control procedures are also considered to be sufficient to provide
reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the financial statements. There are reasonable grounds to believe
that, as at the time this statement is made, the Branch will be able to pay all debts or claims as and when they are due.

Signed in Sydney on 6 June 2014 in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

On behalf of the dire

Director

BDO WELLINGTON
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BDO WELLINGTON

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
(New Zealand Branch)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of First American Title Insurance Company of
Australia Pty Limited (New Zealand Branch) on pages 4 to 25, which comprises the statement
of financial position of First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited (New
Zealand Branch) as at 31 December 2013, the statement of changes in equity, statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

This report is made solely to the Company’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section
205(1) of the Companies Act 1993. Our audit has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Company’s shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report
and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s shareholders as a body, for
our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we have formed.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and that give a true and fair view of
the matters to which they relate, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New
Zealand) and International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in First
American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited (New Zealand Branch).




BDO WELLINGTON

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 4 to 25:

o comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;
) comply with International Financial Reporting Standards;
. give a true and fair view of the financial position of First American Title Insurance

Company of Australia Pty Limited (New Zealand Branch) as at 31 December 2013, and its
financial performance <and cash flows> for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 we report that:

. We have obtained all the information and explanations that we have required.

o In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by First American Title
Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited (New Zealand Branch) as far as appears from
our examination of those records.

LML,

BDO Wellington
6 June 2014
Wellington
New Zealand




finity

Patti Eyers

Chief Executive Officer

First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
PO Box Q1465

QVB Post Office

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Patti

Finity Consulting Pty Limited (Finity) has been asked by First American Title Insurance Company of
Australia Pty Limited (FATICA) to carry out a review of the actuarial information contained in
FATICA’s 31 December 2013 financial statements, and provide an opinion as to its
appropriateness. The review is required under Section 78 of the Insurance (Prudential
Supervision) Act 2010. This letter sets out the findings of our review, as required under Section 78
of the Act.

Our Review

Gae Robinson is an employee of Finity and is the Appointed Actuary of FATICA. Gae Robinson
and Finity have no relationship with FATICA apart from the Appointed Actuary role.

FATICA sought and adopted the Appointed Actuary’s advice in respect of actuarial information
contained in its 31 December 2013 financial statements. Our advice was set out in a valuation
report “Valuation of Insurance Liabilities as at 31 December 2013” dated 28 March 2014, and
included estimates of FATICA’s Net Outstanding Claims Liability. We note that FATICA has no
unearned premium and no Premium Liabilities. FATICA adopted our estimates in its financial
statements without alteration.

We reviewed FATICA's financial statements as at 31 December 2013. In my opinion, and from an
actuarial perspective:

The actuarial information contained in the financial statements has been appropriately
included in those statements

The actuarial information used in the preparation of the financial statements has been used
appropriately.

Fri 4 April 2014 3:57 PM




| confirm that FATICA maintains a solvency margin in accordance with the Australian equivalent of
the RBNZ’s “Solvency Standard for Non-Life Insurance Business”.

No limitations were placed on me in performing my review, and all data requested was provided.
This report is being provided for the sole use of FATICA for the purpose stated above. It is not
intended, nor necessarily suitable, for any other purpose and should only be relied on the purpose
for which it is intended.

Yours sincerely

PN Aron”

Gae Robinson

Appointed Actuary

Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries
Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries of Australia

Fri 4 April 2014 3:57 PM
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GRF 110 1: Prescribed Capital Amount

Australian Business Number Institution Name
64075279908 First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Scale Factor Reporting Consolidation

Reporting Period

31-Dec-2013 Thousands Licensed Insurer
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GRF_110_1: Prescribed Capital Amount Page 2 of 157

Section 1: Summary of prescribed capital amount

Category of Insurer

B - Subsidiary of Insurance Group
Category Of INSUIET......c.iiiieiie et
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GRF_110_1: Prescribed Capital Amount Page 3 of 157

LML e h bR b £ h R R R R R bR £ R R R R bt a bbbt bt N
1. Insurance Risk Charge 218
1.1. GRF_115_0: OCL InSurance RiSK Charge.........cccccuviierieiieriisieeniesiesieseeseesieeneesieeseesseesaessaessesnens 218
1.2. GRF_115_1: PL INSUrance RiSK Charge.........cccociuriierieiieeiie et siee et s snee e
2. GRF_116_0: Insurance Concentration RiSK Charge...........ccovviieririerienienieseeseeseenie e siesseesiesseeneeas 500
3. GRF_114_0: ASSEt RISK CHalQE.......ecuieiiiiiiiieciicie ettt sttt st b e st be e e beeaeenaeenee s 1,481
4. GRF_117_0: Asset Concentration RiSK Charge.........cccooieiieiiieiiiiiiesie e
5. GRF_118_0: Operational RiSK CRarge..........cccviiueiuiiieriirieieeeenieseeseesteeiesieeeesseessesseessesseessessesssesses 166
6. Less: AQQregation DENETIt..........ccii it re e ere e 429
7. Adjustments to prescribed capital amount as approved by APRA..........ccoeiiiiiiieieeiee e 0
Description (1) Transitional? (2) Amount (3)
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GRF_110_1: Prescribed Capital Amount Page 4 of 157

8. Prescribed Capital AMOUNT.........cccciiiiiiiis ieieie ettt see st e st e s reestesseesbeere e tesseenbesreeseeeneenseneed 5,000

Section 2: Capital Adequacy Assessment

9. Capital base or adjusted net assets iN AUSIIAlIA  ...ccvoverereeiieriee e neeena] 10,481
9.1. Of which: Common Equity Tier 1 Capital.........cccccieeriirriienieeiee e esieeseeeieesee e seee e evaesnneeneend 10,481
9.2. Of WhiCh: Tier 1 Capital.......ccceeiuiiieriieieiesiesie ettt et sb e e e e sbesreenteeneennenreees 10,481

10. Capital in excess of prescribed capital @MOUNT............cccveiiieiireiie e ree s seee e seeeseesae e 5,481

11. Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Fati0.......c.cooeriiiiiieiiee ettt sneeenneesnee e s 2.0962

I N T O R O Vo = - 1o TSP PRRRPROPORRRPIY 2.0962

13. Prescribed capital amount COVEIAgE (20).......cecuueiueireeiieeriesieesieesteesteeseeesseessseessseaseessesanseessnessees 2.0962
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GRF_110_1: Prescribed Capital Amount Page 5 of 157
Section 3: Adjusted net assets in Australia

14. Adjusted net assets in Australia determined fro m the following:

14.1. GRF_300_0: ASSELS iN AUSIIAIA ...cveevveieeieitieie sttt eie et see e ee e ste e sneeneesaeeneessesneees 13,942
14.2. GRF_300_0: Liabilities iN AUSIIAliA..........ccciiiieiiiieiie ettt eie e e sre et sae e e nesre s 7,790
14.3. OCL surplus / (deficit) INSIAE AUSIFALIA. .......ccuueiieeeriiieitieiie e
14.4. Total premiums liabilities surplus / (deficit) inside Australia..........cc.ccoviierieiiieeiiiene e
14.5. Tax effect of net OCL and PL surplus / (deficit) inside Australia............occceeeieieiiiiii e,
14.6. Net surplus / (deficit) relating to insurance liabilities inside Australia............ccccoccvvvienieiieennn. 0
14.7. Liabilities in Australia net of surplus / (deficit) relating to insurance liabilities...............ccoccevurenn, 7,790
14.8. Net assets in Australia (before deductions) 6,152
14.9. Total deductions for assets specifically excluded from being considered
INSIAE AUSTIAIIAL ... ettt et r e s s e e reenan e e reesnneenneenn 0
14.9.1. Cash flow hedge reserves relating to hedging of items not recorded at fair value............
14.9.2. Excess of deferred tax assets over deferred tax liabilities............ccccovvrviiiiieiiniciicicin,
14.9.3. Net unrealised fair value gains / (losses) from changes in own credit worthiness..............
T4.9.4. GOOUWIIL ...ttt et san et e s e e e e e nte e e e e ne e enne s
14.9.5. Other INtANGIDIE ASSEIS. .. ..ttt et sae et sreeenneennes
14.9.6. Surplus in defined benefit superannuation fund.
14.9.7. Deficit in defined benefit superannuation fund............cocceiiii e
14.9.8. Reinsurance assets related to reinsurance contracts that do not meet the
reinsurance doCUMENEALION tEST.........c.eiiiiiiieiie e
14.9.9. Reinsurance assets receivable under reinsurance contracts that do not meet
JOVEINING |aW FEOUITEMENTS. .....ueiiitiiiiiertieiieeseeentee sttt e sieesiteesaeessaeesbeesnbeesseeeseeesreeesaeeanaeesreeans
14.9.10. Regulatory capital requirement component of investments in subsidiaries,
JVS @NA BSSOCIALES.......eiuvieieiiiee ittt sar e e b et nteenneesneeenne e,
14.9.11. Assets under a fixed or floating Charge...........cccoviiiiiiieie e
14.9.12. Fair value adjustments
14.9.13. Other 0JUSTMENTS. ..ottt ettt et e e sib e e e st e e e s ba e e e enbeeesanteaeaneeaaaas
14.10. Adjustments and exclusions to adjusted net assets in Australia..........c..cccooveerceerieniiennennne.
14.11. Adjusted Net assets iN AUSTIAlIA.......c.cc. ceeririeie et 6,152
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GRF 112 0: Determination of Capital Base

Australian Business Number Institution Name
64075279908 First American Title Insurance Company of Australia Pty Limited
Scale Factor Reporting Consolidation

Reporting Period

31-Dec-2013 Thousands Licensed Insurer
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GRF_112_0: Determination of Capital Base
Section 1: Capital base composition

1. Tier 1 Capital
1.1. Common Equity Tier 1 Capital....

1.1.1. Paid-Up OFdINArY SNAIES.......ccuiiiiiiiieiie ettt sttt esbeesaeeenteesneeenned
1.1.2. REtAINEA CAMINGS. ... et iutietieiiee it etie st etee st e et ee sttt e teesateesbeeaseeesaeesaseeasaeeteesnaeenseesnseesteesnseensen]
1.1.3. Undistributed CUrrent YEar arniNgsS........ccocuuieaiueeaiiiie et eitieeestee et e sbe e steeeaseseeesnaeassnsees,
1.1.4. Accumulated other comprehensive income and other disclosed reserves...........ccocceveeereenns
Of which:
1.1.4.1. Unrealised gains or losses recognised on balance sheet............ccccoceeviiiiiienincnnenn,
1.1.4.2. Reserves from equity-settled share-based payments...........cccoveeviveeriiennienineieenneens
1.1.4.3. Cumulative unrealised gains or losses on hedges offsetting gains or losses
in Common Equity Tier 1 Capital

1.1.4.4. Foreign currency translation reserve
1.1.4.5. GENETAI FESEIVE. .....oiiiiiiiiitieiie ittt bbbt b e r e ebe et een e ane e e e
1.1.4.6. Other gains and losses in accumulated comprehensive income and other

ISCIOSEA FESEIVES. ...ttt b e b bbb se e ane s
1.1.5. Net surplus / (deficit) relating to insuranc e liabilities..........ccoevvviieiiiiiiiiies e
1.1.5.1. OCL surplus / (deficit) per GRF L115.0......cciuiiiiiiiieiiiieeiee e
1.1.5.2. PL surplus / (deficit) per GRF 115.1.....ccccoiiiiiieiiieiieiieeiee e
1.1.5.3. Less: Tax effect of net OCL and PL surplus / (deficit)
1.1.6. Less: Regulatory adjustments to Common Equit  y Tier 1 Capital...........ccccevviieiiineennns .
1.1.6.1. Holdings of own Common Equity Tier 1 Capital inStruments...........ccocceevvereeeneernens

1.1.6.2. Cash flow hedge reserves relating to hedging of items not recorded

AL FAIN VAIUEC......oeeee ettt b et e e e e re e nr e e s
1.1.6.3. Excess of deferred tax assets over deferred tax liabilities............c.ccoeeiriiiiniicinens
1.1.6.4. Fair value gains and losses from changes in own credit worthiness..............cccceeve...
1.0.6.5. GOOAWIIL. ...ttt nn et r e e s ne e ne e e
1.1.6.6. Other intangible @SSELS.........coiiiiiieiii it
1.1.6.7. Surplus in defined benefit superannuation fund

1.1.6.8. Deficit in defined benefit superannuation fund.............ccccooviiiiiini e,
1.1.6.9. Reinsurance assets related to reinsurance contracts that

do not meet the reinsurance docuMENtAtioN TESL...........ccccviiiiieriieiiiee e
1.1.6.10. Reinsurance assets receivable under reinsurance contracts that

do not meet governing 1aw reqUITEMENTS. .......coiviiiiriree e e e saee et eeeeennes
1.1.6.11. Regulatory capital requirement of investments in subsidiaries,

JVS @NA BSSOCIALES. ... ..eeieeiiiee ettt ettt r et ean e e san e et e e nneenneeenneed

1.1.6.12. Assets under a fixed or floating charge..

1.1.6.13. Fair value adjUuSIMENTS.........coiiiiieeiiieieesiie et e neesnee e e nreeens

1.1.6.14. Adjustments to Common Equity Tier 1 Capital due to

shortfall in Additional Tier 1 Capital.........ccccoviiiiieiiieiie e

1.1.6.15. Other Common Equity Tier 1 Capital adjustments...........cccocvviieiirniennieieesee e
1.1.7. Adjustments and exclusions to Common Equity Tier 1 Capital.........cccccverciieiiiinniien e

Page 7 of 157

10,481
15,573
-5,188
366
354

354

624

624
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GRF_112_0: Determination of Capital Base Page 8 of 157

1.2. Additional Tier L Capital......ccccceiiiiis et iie et e et e saa e s e et e st e e saeesneeesreennaeenes 0
1.2.1. Additional Tier 1 Capital INSUMENTS........cciiiiiieiie e
1.2.2. Less: Holdings of own Additional Tier 1 Capital inStruments............cccooceeeiiieniiiee e,
1.2.3. Less: Adjustments to Additional Tier 1 Capital due to shortfall in Tier 2 Capital..

1.2.4. Adjustments and exclusions to Additional Tier 1 Capital........c.ccccevvviierriiiiienie e
1.2.5. Transitional Additional Tier 1 Capital...........cooiiiieiiiiee e

IO T 1Y O o - TSSOSO 10,481

N 1= X o] - | PSPPSR 0
2.1. Eligible Tier 2 Capital INSIrUMENTS.......coiiiiiiie e eree ettt beesreeesneesneeeneee e,
2.2. Less: Holdings of own Tier 2 Capital instruments...

2.3. Adjustments and exclusions t0 Tier 2 Capital.........ccccovveiiiiiee i
2.4, Transitional TIer 2 CAPItal........covieiieiieerie ettt e eesae e nte e st e snbeenaeeeneeens

3. CAPIAI DASE ...ttt ettt bbbt ee 10,481
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